
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, December 13, 2018 
at 

8:00 A.M. 

At 
Kern Health Systems 

5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 
Bakersfield, CA  93309 

The public is invited. 

For more information - please call (661) 664-5000. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

1 1 / 224





AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, December 13, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

 
 
 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

Directors: Rhoades, McGlew, Deats, Hoffmann, Hinojosa, Judd, Melendez, Patel, Patrick,
Stewart 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and Institutions
Code Section 14087.38(o)) –

2) Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government Code section 54956.8):  It is the
intention of the Board to meet in closed session to have a conference with its Real
Property Negotiator concerning the following:

a. Transaction: Sale of real property
b. Agency Negotiator: Douglas Hayward
c. Property Description: 9700 Stockdale Hwy., Bakersfield, CA  93311;

APN # 390-380-194
d. Parties with whom negotiating:  Prospective purchasers

Instructions to Negotiator will concern:  Price 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular 
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING BOARD MEETINGS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

3 3 / 224



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 12/13/2018 
Regular Meeting 

3) Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation (Number of potential cases
unknown) – (Government Code Section 54956.9)

8:50 A.M. 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-CONTROVERSIAL BY 
KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA. 
CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE
MOTION IF NO MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR 
ASK QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE 
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY MEMBER 
OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD CONCERNING THE ITEM BEFORE 
ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

4) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter not
on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members may respond
briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a question for clarification,
make a referral to staff for factual information or request staff to report back to the Board
at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of
business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE
STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK
YOU!

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

5) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on their
own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or take
action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government Code
section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-6) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on October 11, 2018 
(Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVE 

7) Proposed Kern Health Systems Resolution Declaring Real Estate Property As  Surplus
and Declaring Intent to Sell Surplus Real Property (Fiscal Impact: None) –
ADOPT RESOLUTION

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

4 / 224 4



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 12/13/2018 
Regular Meeting 

CA-8) Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the third quarter ending 
September 30, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE 

CA-9) Report on Kern Health Systems 2019 Marketing Plan (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
RECEIVE AND FILE 

CA-10) Proposed policy with OPTUM for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern Health 
Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1, 2019 through 
December 31, 2019 in an amount not to exceed  $0.51 per member per month (Fiscal 
Impact: $1,521,891 estimated; Budgeted) – 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

11) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2019 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
APPROVE

12) Proposed Budget Request for 2019 Project Consulting Professional Services, from
January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $5,321,753; Budgeted) –
APPROVE

CA-13) Proposed Information Technology 2019 New Building Purchases, from January 1, 2019
through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $1,665,250; Budgeted) –
APPROVE

14) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for September 2018 and October
2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-15) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under $100,000
budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted for September 2018 and October 2018 (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-16) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) –
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN

17) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

18) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-19) Proposed modifications to Kern Health Systems formulary (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVE

CA-20) Proposed appointments of members to the Kern Health Systems Pharmacy &
Therapeutics Committee (Fiscal Impact: None) –
MAKE APPOINTMENTS

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

5 5 / 224



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 12/13/2018 
Regular Meeting 

CA-21) Miscellaneous Documents – 
RECEIVE AND FILE    

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on October 5, 2018

ADJOURN TO FEBRUARY 14, 2019 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2) 

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the 
Board of Directors may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 9700 Stockdale 
Highway, Bakersfield, California or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort will be made to 
reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting material available in 
alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) working days in advance 
of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

6 / 224 6



SUMMARY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, October 11, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED 

Directors present: Rhoades, Hoffmann, Hinojosa, Melendez, Patel, Stewart 

Directors absent: McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconded the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A "CA" WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION.   

BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

Patel 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW

2) Request for Closed Session for the purpose of discussion of, or taking action on
matters involving, health authority trade secrets (Welfare and Institutions Code
Section 14087.38(n)(1)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW

3) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
(Government Code sections 54956.9(d)(2), 54956.9(e)(1)) Number of cases: One
(1) Significant exposure to litigation in the opinion of the Board on the advice of
legal counsel, based on: Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation
against KHS but that the Board believes are not yet known to a potential plaintiff or
plaintiffs, which facts and circumstances need not be disclosed. – SEE RESULTS
BELOW

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

7 7 / 224



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 10/11/2018 
Regular Meeting 

BOARD RECONVENED AT 8:45 A.M. 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION – 

Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING SEPTEMBER 
2018 of a provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; 
BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING;
DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON MORENO-
CASTANEDA, PAUWELS, SABA; DIRECTOR PATEL ABSTAINED FROM 
VOTING ON ANTHONY; DIRECTOR STEWART ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON
BAINS, TAIWO 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING SEPTEMBER 2018 of
a provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING; 
DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON BETTER NIGHTS 
SLEEP, CHEN, PAYOR, POROT 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING OCTOBER 2018 
of a provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING;
DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON HARDY 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING OCTOBER 2018 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING 

Item No. 2 concerning a Request for Closed Session for the purpose of discussion 
of, or taking action on matters involving, health authority trade secrets (Welfare and 
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(n)(1)) – HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION 
TAKEN 

Item No. 3 concerning CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED 
LITIGATION (Government Code sections 54956.9(d)(2), 54956.9(e)(1)) Number of
cases: One (1) Significant exposure to litigation in the opinion of the Board on the 
advice of legal counsel, based on: Facts and circumstances that might result in 
litigation against KHS but that the Board believes are not yet known to a potential 
plaintiff or plaintiffs, which facts and circumstances need not be disclosed. – 
HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

8 / 224 8



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 10/11/2018 
Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

4) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members
may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action
to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

5) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))

DIRECTOR RHOADES REPORTED THAT ESTELA CASAS HAS OFFICIALLY 
RESIGNED FROM THE BOARD AND STATED THAT SHE IS A VERY 
OUTSTANINDG LADY; DIRECTOR RHOADES ALSO THANKED KERN HEALTH
SYSTEMS FOR THEIR SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTION TO LAST WEEK’S 
GASTBY GALA

CA-6) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on August 9,
2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED 
Melendez-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

7) Proposed Authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to execute the solar contract to the
lowest, responsive bidder and novate the agreement to S C Anderson, General
Contractor, in an amount not to exceed $494,750 (Fiscal Impact: $494,750) –
GREGORY BYNUM, GREGORY D. BYNUM & ASSOCIATES, INC., HEARD; .
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Melendez-Stewart: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick

CA-8) Proposed Amendment No. 8 to Agreement with Douglas A. Hayward, for services 
as Chief Executive Officer, to incorporate performance goals for fiscal year 2018-
2019 and approve notification of retirement language (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
Melendez-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

9) Proposed Financial Contribution to Kern Medical’s Valley Fever Institute (Fiscal
Impact: $100,000) –
APPROVED
Hoffmann-Patel: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

9 9 / 224



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 10/11/2018 
Regular Meeting 

CA-10) Proposed New Policy, Disposition of Surplus Real Property (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
APPROVED 
Hinojosa-Melendez: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

11) Proposed Agreement with VOYA, to administer services related to the Employer
401(a) and 457(b) Retirement Plans (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Melendez-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick

12) Report on 2018 State of California Legislation of interest to Kern Health Systems
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Stewart-Melendez: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick

CA-13) Report on Kern Health Systems strategic plan for the third quarter ending September 
30, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Melendez-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

14) Report on Kern Health Systems 2019 Corporate Projects and 2019 Department
Goals and Objectives (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Melendez-Stewart: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick

15) Report on Kern Health Systems 2017-2018 School Wellness Grant Program (Fiscal
Impact: $288,000) –
APPROVED
Hinojosa-Patel: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick

CA-16) Proposed Agreement with Crayon Software Experts, LLC, to purchase Microsoft 
Licensing, maintenance and technical support, from January 1, 2019 through 
December 31, 2021, in an amount not to exceed $844,495 (Fiscal Impact: $844,495;
Budgeted) -   
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Melendez-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

CA-17) Proposed Purchasing agreements associated with the new building for technology
infrastructure, from October 11, 2018 through December 31, 2018, in an amount not 
to exceed $1,500,000 (Fiscal Impact: $1,500,000; Budgeted) – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Melendez-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

CA-18) Travel request for the Kern Health Systems Director of Government Affairs and 
Business Development and, the Project Management Supervisor,  to attend the 
Project Management Institute’s PMO Symposium in Washington DC, from 
November 11, 2018 through November 14, 2018, in  an amount not to exceed 
$8,129 (Fiscal Impact: $8,129; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED 
Melendez-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

10 / 224 10



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 5 
Kern Health Systems 10/11/2018 
Regular Meeting 

19) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for July 2018 and August 2018
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILE
Hoffmann-Melendez: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick

CA-20) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under 
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted for July 2018 and August 2018 
(Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Melendez-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

CA-21) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare 
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Melendez-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

CA-22) Report on Department of Managed Health Care Services Routine Survey for the 
period August 1, 2015 through July 31, 2016 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Melendez-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

23) Report on Kern Health Systems Operation Performance and Review of the Kern
Health Systems Grievance report (Fiscal Impact: None) – ALAN  AVERY, KHS
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER, PRESENTED THE 3RD QUARTER COO REPORT;
THE POWERPOINT PRESENTATION INCLUDED A NEW DETAILED SUMMARY
REPORT WHICH PROVIDED THE DISPOSITION OF THE GRIEVANCES
RECEIVED BY THE PLAN DURING THE 3RD QUARTER; MR. AVERY OUTLINED
FOR THE BOARD THE PROCESS FOLLOWED BY THE PLAN IN REVIEWING
GRIEVANCES; EACH GRIEVANCE IS RECEIVED BY MEMBER SERVICES
FROM EITHER A MEMBER OR A PROVIDER ON BEHALF OF A MEMBER; THE
MEMBER SERVICES REPRESENTATIVE RESEARCHES THE FACTS OF THE
GRIEVANCE, REQUESTS MEDICAL RECORDS IF NEEDED OR INPUT FROM
THE PROVIDER; THIS INFORMATION IS FORWARDED TO A KERN HEALTH
SYSTEMS MEDICAL DIRECTOR OF PHARMACIST TO REVIEW THE CLINICAL
RECORDS TO DETERMINE IF NEW INFORMATION WAS RECEIVED TO
REVISE THE DECISION AND A RECOMMENDATION IS MADE TO THE WEEKLY
PLAN GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE; THE GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE IS
COMPRISED OF A MEDICAL DIRECTOR, AND REPRESENTATIVES FROM
UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT, QUALITY IMPROVEMENT, CASE
MANAGEMENT, PROVIDER RELATIONS, COMPLIANCE AND CHIEF
OPERATING OFFICER; THE COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE FACTS OF THE CASE
PRIOR TO THE MEETING, DISCUSSES THE CASE AT THE MEETING AND
COMES TO A DECISION;  THAT DECISION IS THEN SHARED WITH THE
MEMBER OR PROVIDER AND PROVIDED THEIR APPEALS RIGHTS

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

11 11 / 224



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 6 
Kern Health Systems 10/11/2018 
Regular Meeting 

MR. AVERY REVIEWED THE DETAILS OF THE TOTAL GRIEVANCES FOR THE
3RD QUARTER; 386 GRIEVANCES WERE RECEIVED, WITH 224 (58%) 
GRIEVANCE DECISIONS UPHELD BY THE PLAN, 108 (28%) DECISIONS 
OVERTURNED AND RULED FOR THE MEMBER AND 33 (14%) GRIEVANCES 
ARE STILL UNDER REVIEW; THE MEDICAL NECESSITY GRIEVANCES WAS BY 
FAR THE LARGEST GRIEVANCE CATEGORY; THE MAJORITY OF THE 
GRIEVANCES ARE RELATED TO RADIOLOGY REFERRALS AND PAIN 
MANAGEMENT REFERRALS; THE PRIMARY REASONS THE PLAN UPHOLDS 
THEIR DECISION IS THEY ARE UNABLE TO FIND SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTATION FROM THE PROVIDER OR THE MEMBER TO CONFIRM 
THE REQUESTS MEETS APPROPRIATE MEDICAL CRITERIA; MR. AVERY WAS 
ASKED WHAT WAS THE PROCESS AND TIMELINE FOR NOTIFYING MEMBERS
OF THEIR APPEAL RIGHTS AND IF MEMBERS COULD EXPEDITE THEIR 
REQUEST; MR. AVERY REVIEWED THE VARIOUS TIMELINES DEPENDENT
UPON WHERE THE REQUEST CAME FROM;  
HEARD - RECEIVED AND FILED 

Melendez-Patel: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

NOTE - DIRECTOR HINOJOSA LEFT THE DAIS AT 10:35 A.M., DURING THE
DISCUSSION OF ITEM 24 AND DID NOT RETURN 

24) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Melendez-Patel: 5 Ayes; 5 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Hinojosa, Judd, Patrick

25) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Hoffmann-Patel: 5 Ayes; 5 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Hinojosa, Judd, Patrick

CA-26) Proposed modifications to Kern Health Systems formulary (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
APPROVED  
Melendez-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

CA-27) Miscellaneous Documents – 
RECEIVED AND FILED    
Melendez-Hinojosa:  6 Ayes; 4 Absent - McGlew, Deats, Judd, Patrick 

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on August 3, 2018

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 
Melendez 

/s/ Kimberly Hoffmann, Pharm.D., BCPP 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Kern Health Systems 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

12 / 224 12



To: KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Douglas A Hayward, CEO 

Date:  December 13, 2018 

Re:  Disposition of Surplus Real Property 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Board of Directors of Kern Health Systems adopted a new policy titled “Disposition of 

Surplus Real Property” to initiate the sale of its building located at 9700 Stockdale Highway. 

This new policy provides guidelines on how to determine and process with a potential sale or 

lease of the soon to be vacant Stockdale Office building.  

Following the policy guidance, the next step in this process is to formally declare the Stockdale

Office building as surplus and our intent to sell this surplus property.  A formal resolution from 

the Board of Directors declaring the company’s intent to sell its Stockdale Highway site will be 

presented to the Board for its approval during the 12/13/18 Board of Director’s meeting.

Requested Action 

Following discussion, adoption of the proposed Kern Health Systems Resolution declaring real

estate property as surplus and the company’s intent to sell surplus its real property located at: 

9700 Stockdale Hwy.  
Bakersfield, CA  93311 

APN# 390-380-194 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

13 13 / 224





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: December 13, 2018 

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of

investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following

investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses,

fund capital projects and distribute pass-through monies waiting for additional approvals and/or

support to be paid. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its 

monthly capitation payment and/or MCO Tax reimbursements. 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

15 15 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

16 / 224 16



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

17 17 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

18 / 224 18



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

19 19 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

20 / 224 20



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

21 21 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

22 / 224 22



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

23 23 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

24 / 224 24



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

25 25 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

26 / 224 26



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

27 27 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

28 / 224 28



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

29 29 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

30 / 224 30



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

31 31 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

32 / 224 32



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

33 33 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

34 / 224 34



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

35 35 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

36 / 224 36



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

37 37 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

38 / 224 38



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

39 39 / 224





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A. Hayward, CEO 

Date: December 13, 2018 

Re: 2019 Marketing Plan and Advertising Campaign 

Background 

The objective of our 2019 Marketing Plan is to remain the Health Plan of choice for the low

income population of Kern County. 

Our Marketing Goals in 2019 are: 

1. Member Retention (at 2018 current membership level approximating 250,000 enrollees)

2. Member Growth (approximating 4,400 new enrollees)

3. Continued outreach to expanded enrollment gateway through KFHC providers,

Community Based Organizations and the Kern County Department of Human Services

4. Retain current member voluntary health plan selection ratio of 4 of every 5 eligible Medi-

Cal beneficiaries selecting KFHC over Health Net.

The enclosed PowerPoint presentation covers historical campaign strategies and resulting

enrollment stemming from these campaigns, the premise and message of our current advertising

campaign and key areas KHS’s Marketing Department will undertake or become involved with 

if we are to achieve our 2019 Marketing Goals. 

Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

41 41 / 224



2019 Marketing Plan and
Advertising Campaign

By: Jacquelyn S. Jans, MBA

and

Louis Iturriria, Marketing Director

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

42 / 224 42



Marketing Objective

Remain the Health Plan of choice for the low
income population of Kern County

Demonstrated through:

 Kern Family Health Care serves one of four Kern
County citizens

 Kern Family Health Care is the largest health plan in
Kern County with enrollment of over 250,000
members

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

43 43 / 224



Enrollment Performance

4 of every 5 Medi-Cal managed care enrollees are KFHC members 3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

44 / 224 44



Enrollment Performance

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

45 45 / 224



Annual Enrollment Changes

On average, members are enrolled in KFHC for 3
years.  Thus, every year, we have a turnover of
33% of our membership.

• Nearly 55,000 Medi-Cal eligibles enroll or reenroll in
KFHC each year
• 84% are new enrollees – never enrolled or dis-enrolled for

more than 6 months

• 16% are re-enrolled members – previously enrolled within the
last 6 months

Although our total enrollment has stabilized, our
membership can still change drastically each year.

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

46 / 224 46



Four Marketing Goals in 2019:

1. Member Retention (at 2018 current membership
level approximating 250,000 enrollees)

2. Member Growth (approximating 4,400 new
enrollees)

3. Continued outreach to expanded enrollment gateway
through providers, CBOs and KCDHS

4. Retain current member voluntary health plan
selection ratio of 4 of every 5 eligible Medi-Cal
beneficiaries selecting KFHC over Health Net.

2019 Marketing Plan

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

47 47 / 224



Timeline of KFHC Advertising Campaigns

2013/14

• KHS launched its “Together in Unity Campaign” featuring
collaboration between providers, members and Kern Family Health
Care in a way our target population could identify.

2015/16

• KHS used real members testifying to the positive experience they
receive as a Kern Family Health Care member. Using our member’s
own experience and testimonies, KHS was able to validate its
commitment to improve the lives of its members.

2018/19

• Establish the Kern Family Health Care Legacy - KFHC’s success
through 20+ years of providing high quality, comprehensive and
personalized health care to the Medi-Cal population of Kern County.

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

48 / 224 48



Advertising Campaign Highlights

Advertising Campaign Premise (Building on Our Legacy):

“For over 20 years, KFHC is the health plan that members have come to rely
on…that each member is seen as a unique individual…that they can expect
the care they need will be there for them and…that their Doctor will provide
the personal care they desire”.

Advertising Campaign Message (consistent with previous advertising 
campaigns) is:

• Protect KFHC’s positive reputation among our constituents (providers,
members and community)

• Reinforce our brand of being a local, responsive and caring health plan

• Emphasize our Kern County roots…as an organization uniquely
positioned to recognize and design health care benefits and programs
specific to the needs and circumstances of Kern County’s Medi-Cal
population.

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

49 49 / 224



Advertising Campaign Highlights (cont.)
KHS uses legacy to mean:

• Assurance – that KHS will continue to provide consistent, high quality
clinical services and customer responsive administrative services of
which members have come to rely on

• Security – in knowing that KHS will continue to be here for them as
we’ve been for over 20 years

• Trust - that KHS will put the member’s interest first and do what it can
to ensure a positive experience and outcome

The Ad campaign identifies four prominent medical conditions inflicting
KFHC members: Children’s Asthma, Diabetes, Cancer and Premature Birth.  
Each story emphasizes how early detection and treatment gives patients 
the greatest chance for living a long and quality life that brings joy to them
and their family.

Please click on the link below to see a presentation of our Ad campaign.
http://my.visme.co/projects/y4ym0kpr-2018-kfhc-media-campaign-
presentation

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

50 / 224 50



Area 1.  Continue the Advertising Campaign building on our legacy and 
reputation featuring KFHC as the local and innovative health plan uniquely
positioned to serve the health care needs of low income families in Kern County.

Area 2. Continued outreach to expanded enrollment gateway through providers,
CBOs and KCDHS to improve Medi-Cal renewals.

Area 3.  Continue to work with and support outside influencers and non-profit 
community partners serving our same population through nominal community
based organization grants.

Area 4.  Sponsor health related events and charitable fund raising activities 
which promote health, address disease or improve the quality of life of Kern
County’s low income population.

Area 5. Continue our Public Relation’s effort (including Press Releases)
promoting community involvement, provider alliances, and other KHS and KFHC
achievements occurring throughout 2019.

Key Areas of Involvement for Achieving our
2019 Marketing Goals

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

51 51 / 224





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: December 13, 2018 

Re: Annual Renewal of the Reinsurance Policy 

Background 

Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) has purchased a reinsurance policy to mitigate the costs of 

catastrophic cases since the plan’s inception.  The KHS population has changed significantly over

the last several years with SPD members incurring high medical costs. More recently, 

management believes that there is an increasing trend in the medical expenses for the longer-term 

enrolled Expansion members.  The overall increase in medical costs has led to higher reinsurance 

premiums over the years.  

Discussion

Over the last 3 years KHS reinsurance recoveries have approximated the reinsurance claim 

payments. For the policy years 2015, 2016, and 2017 KHS recovered approximately $5.0 million 

in reinsurance claims while paying reinsurance premiums of approximately $5.0 million. These 3 

years represent a 100% ratio of recoveries to expense.  

Based on information through November 1, 2018, KHS has requested approximately $150,000 in 

recoveries against approximately $1.4 million in premiums paid. This represents an overall 

cumulative 81% ratio for all periods.  We have until December 31, 2019 to turn in claims for 

the 2018 policy period.  Accordingly, continuing with the reinsurance program is still warranted. 

Fiscal Impact

The lowest quote for renewal is with the carrier Optum at a blended rate of $.59 pmpm with the 

current deductible of $250,000 per member and a $.30 pmpm aggregate deductible for a an overall 

expected reinsurance cost of $2,655,849. 

KHS can lower the Optum premium to a blended rate of $.51 pmpm and a $.26 pmpm aggregate 

deductible by increasing the deductible to $275,000. This would save approximately $358,092 of 

reinsurance costs, but would cost KHS an additional $25,000 per member that reaches the 

reinsurance deductible.  The savings of $358,092 would be lost if the members reaching the 

$275,000 deductible exceeds 14 ($358,092 savings/$25,000 increase in deductible = 14.32 

members).  Based on utilization data of 14 members in 2017 and 6 members through October 31, 

2018, management expects the 2018 utilization to be 14 or fewer members. Accordingly, 

management recommends increasing the deductible to $275,000 and lowering the blended rate to 

$.51 pmpm and lowering the aggregate deductible to $.26 pmpm. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

53 53 / 224



The 2019 Budget includes estimated reinsurance premium payments at a blended rate of $.51

pmpm and reinsurance recoveries at a blended rate of $.51 pmpm.  Estimated fiscal dollar impact 

is $1,521,891. 

Risk Assessment 

Based on the prior program years, the continued expense of the SPD population and the increasing 

trend in medical expenses for the longer-term enrolled Expansion members, management believes 

that binding coverage is warranted for 2019 and is recommending the Optum option at a blended 

rate of $.51 pmpm and increasing the deductible at $275,000.  

Requested Action 

Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

54 / 224 54



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: December 13, 2018

Re: 2019 Budget

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The 2019 Budget supports the KHS Goals and Objectives, 2019 Annual Projects and contributes 

to the 2018-2021 Strategic Plan Initiatives. The size and scope of the 2019 Goals and Objectives 

reflect the changing medical complexity and the corresponding required changes in the provider

delivery system that began in 2012 with the addition of the Seniors and Persons with Disabilities 

(SPD) population and continued in 2014-2017 with CBAS, Childless Adults (Affordable Care 

Act - Expansion) and Children with Autism.  

 Major projects for 2019 include: 

 Relocation of Kern Health Systems Offices  to the Northeast Corner of Buck Owens

Boulevard and Sillect Avenue

 Expansion of Health Home Sites that include Physical, Mental Health and Social

Integration along with a State mandated go-live date of 7/1/19 for existing sites

 Creation of the Diabetic Prevention Program mandated go-live date of 1/1/19.

 Modified provider compensation structures to incorporate value based purchasing

arrangements

Several uncertainties impacting our 2019 Budget include: 

 Federal atmosphere of reducing/eliminating benefits (including “public charge” to reject

immigrants applying for an immigration visa/green card if they plan on using certain

forms of public assistance like Medi-Cal in the future) for our existing members along

with possible changes to the future rate setting and funding process

 California legislation theme of exploring Single Payer (“Medicare for All”)/Public

Option/Universal Coverage

 Increased regulatory oversight and data requests by DHCS and DMHC along with an

increasing amount of All Plan Letters that require increased demands on KHS

 Tightening of State budgets along with shifting more risk to health plans

 Increased demand from providers seeking rate increases

 Providing new benefits such as a Diabetes Prevention Program and other services with no

historical data similar to what we faced with Non-Emergency Medical Transportation,

Palliative Care, and Health Homes

 Unilateral Changes by the State to the Pharmacy Formulary

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

55 55 / 224



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

Re:  2019 Budget 

Page 2

 Retroactive revenue recovery associated with non-eligible members occurring from

historical discrepancies between DHCS’s enrollment files and County welfare eligibility

files

The 2019 budget is “realistic” with moderately aggressive assumptions around utilization and 

medical cost trends.  We are projecting that our Revenue increases will offset our rising medical

cost trends. Administrative expenses will go up to implement newly mandated benefits.   All of

this points to a financially challenging year for KHS.    

Specifically, key factors (to name a few) impacting the 2019 budget include: 

 Projected growth of approximately 5,000 enrollees

 Multi-Government regulatory and organization compliance and performance

responsibilities through:

o DHCS

o DMHC

o CMS (Including implementation of certain sections of the Medicaid Managed Care

Final Rule)

 Continued Implementation of a New Medical Management Platform which includes

dynamic application of evidence based medical criteria  and point of service decision

making

 Monitoring Non-Emergency Medical Transportation services that include non-covered

services such as dental and opioid treatment per DHCS requirements

 Development of Provider Performance Based Alternative reimbursement arrangements

 Palliative Care program implementation

 Member Incentive Program

 Enhancing Medi-Cal Benefits initiative

 Expansion  of KHS departmental dashboards for operational metric transparency

 New or expanded provider collaborative programs:

o Developing Kern Medical Integration Health Care Concept

o Strengthen collaboration with Kern County Mental Health and GATE team for

Substance Use Disorders

o Prepare for KHS role and responsibility in Whole Person Care Pilot Program with

Kern Medical

o Expanding access for Diabetic Clinic sites at  Bakersfield Memorial Hospital, Delano

Regional Medical Center and Kern Medical

o Expanding the Transitional Care Program to additional hospitals with a critical mass

of patients with an increase focus on the socio-economic barriers to care

o Emergency Room Avoidance program expansion with location of KHS based Social

Worker in local hospital ER to provide coordination of care with ER discharge

instructions

o Expanding TeleHealth Specialty Care services

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

56 / 224 56



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

Re:  2019 Budget 

Page 3

o Expanding the Disease Management Programs and instituting a Diabetes Prevention

Program

o Continuing the School based Asthma Program

o Enhancements to the Medical Management and Quality Improvement Programs

o Enhancing the Case Management Program, including homelessness outreach and care

coordination efforts

o Expanding on site Inpatient concurrent review program

o Enhancing HEDIS Tracking and Reporting

o Continuing with incentives to reward providers who demonstrate improved HEDIS

outcomes

o Expanding Medication Therapy Management program

o Initiate Peer to Peer evidence based medical reviews utilizing industry leader for risk

management

o Converting selected provider reimbursement arrangements to value based purchasing

o Care Gradient Analysis using Predictive Modeling tool

o Demographic Morbidity Impact Study to determine areas of focus

o KHS Care Delivery Model exploration for transforming care  for Primary Care

Physicians and Specialists

o Member Centric Care Project Implementation Plan to continually monitor and

measure member satisfaction throughout their continuum of care

o Outcome Metrics to steer operational decision making

o Expanding School Based Wellness Program to additional schools

o Refinement of Opioid Coalition with community partnerships

o Refinement of the PCP practice profile showing utilization patterns

o Expand DME home assessments and equipment needs with specialty vendor

 Continued monitoring of:

o New Core System with an emphasis on Quality and Proficiency

o New Provider/Member Portal

o Autism Spectrum Disorder Behavioral Therapy

o California Children’s Services Coordination of Care

o Vision Services Plan for optometric diabetic screenings

o Access to PCP and Specialty Care as well as Physician recruitment

o HEP C medication and “kick payment” program

o Kaiser Permanente Subcontract

o Program awareness of Mental Health benefit

o Hospitalist program

o Provider Recruitment Grants and results achieved from grants

o Member focused approach to ensure members’ expectations are met

o Respite Housing and Care Program

o Inpatient Pulmonary Rehabilitation Program

Attached are the following documents relating to the 2019 Budget: 

1) Consolidated Operating Budget

2) Operating Budget by Aid Category

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

57 57 / 224



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

Re:  2019 Budget 

Page 4

3) Enrollment Assumptions

4) Revenue Assumptions

5) Medical Expense  Assumptions

6) Administrative Expense Assumptions

7) Budgeted FTE by Department

8) Capital Budget for 2019

Requested Action 

Approve. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

58 / 224 58



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

59 59 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

60 / 224 60



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

61 61 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

62 / 224 62



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

63 63 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

64 / 224 64



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

65 65 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

66 / 224 66



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

67 67 / 224



2019 XXX

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

68 / 224 68



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

69 69 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

70 / 224 70



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

71 71 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

72 / 224 72



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

73 73 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

74 / 224 74



TO: KHS Board of Directors 

FROM: Richard M. Pruitt, CIO 

DATE: December 13, 2018 

RE: 2019 Professional Services 

Background 

In 2018, KHS engaged in a variety of complex corporate projects such as CMS Claims COB 

Payment, State Provider Reporting, Real-Time Member Portal Communication, Claims Auditing, 

Provider Dashboards, Hospital Directed Payments, and the Medical Management System.   The 

company has been very successful with the 2018 portfolio, and next year, 2019, the project 

expectations are equally aggressive. 

Each year, the technology team augments the department staff, by outsourcing with professional 

technical consultants, thus avoiding full-time employee hires, to accommodate the resource 

requirements of the corporate projects.  During the organization’s annual project and resource 

planning, the technology department identified the need for twenty-four (24) resources to

adequately staff the twenty-one (21) corporate projects. 

The attached Power Point outlines the 2019 scheduled Corporate Projects along with the 

methodology and regiment that KHS uses to define how many resources for each project are needed

in order to properly manage the work efforts. 

Requested Action 

Approve; Authorize the CEO to approve contracts associated with the procurement of Professional 

Technical Resources for labor needed to complete the 2019 corporate projects with various 

consulting companies in the amount not to exceed $5,321,753 in the 2019 budgeted operating and

capital expense. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

75 75 / 224



2019 Project Consulting
Professional Services

December 2018

Richard M. Pruitt

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

76 / 224 76



Agenda

• General Overview

• Sequence of Events

• Professional Services Vendors

• 2018/2019 Corporate Projects and Planning

• Expenditures

• Benefits of Outsourcing

• Board of Directors Request

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

77 77 / 224



General Overview

In 2018, KHS engaged in a variety of complex corporate projects such
as CMS Claims COB Payment, State Provider Reporting, Real-Time
Member Portal Communication, Claims Auditing, Provider Dashboards, 
Hospital Directed Payments,  and the Medical Management System.   
The company has been very successful with the 2018 portfolio, and
next year, 2019, the project expectations are equally aggressive.

Each year, the technology team augments the department staff, by
outsourcing with professional technical consultants, thus avoiding full-
time employee hires, to accommodate the resource requirements of
the corporate projects.  During the organization’s annual project and
resource planning, the technology department identified the need for
twenty-four (24) resources to adequately staff the twenty-one (21)
Corporate Projects.

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

78 / 224 78



Sequence of Events

• Professional Services Vendors RFP Process Performed (2017)

• Update Rate Sheets (2018) with Vendors

• Annual Corporate/Department Project Approval

• Annual Resource Planning

• Annual Budget Process

• Create recommendation for the Board of Directors.

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

79 79 / 224



Professional Services Vendors

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

80 / 224 80



2018 Corporate Projects

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

81 81 / 224



2019 Corporate Projects

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

82 / 224 82



2019 Resource Planning

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

83 83 / 224



Expenditures

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

84 / 224 84



Benefits of Outsourcing

• Staffing Flexibility to Accommodate Temporary Project Load.

• Reduce Long Term Administrative Costs.

• Obtain Resources Not Easily Available Locally.

• Find Skilled Resources Needed for Specific Projects.

• Ensure Projects are Successful Through Adequate Staffing.

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

85 85 / 224



Board of Directors Request

• Authorize the CEO to approve contracts associated to
procurement of Professional Technical Resources with various
consulting companies in the amount not to exceed $5,321,753
in operating and capital expenses associated for labor needed
to complete the 2019 corporate projects.

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

86 / 224 86



Questions

Please contact:

Richard M. Pruitt

661-664-5078

richard.pruitt@khs-net.com

12

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

87 87 / 224





TO: KHS Board of Directors 

FROM: Richard Pruitt, Chief Information Officer 

DATE: December 13, 2018 

RE: Technology Purchases for the New Building

Background 

Kern Health Systems will be relocating in the summer of 2019 to its new facility on Buck Owens 

Blvd.  The relocation of staff to new facilities will require various purchases of equipment and

services over the next several months. In order to occupy and relocate staff to the new building

there will be additional technology purchases required for user and office equipment. 

Due to the required timelines for the purchases and the frequency of the Board meetings, staff is

requesting that the CEO be able to engage in various contracts and purchases to avoid delays.   

Requested Action 

Approve; Authorize the KHS Chief Executive Officer to approve contracts associated with the 

new building for technology infrastructure in the amount not to exceed $1,665,250 in the 2019 

budgeted capital and expense. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

89 89 / 224



Technology Purchases for the New Building

December 2018

Richard M. Pruitt

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

90 / 224 90



Agenda

• Overview

• Process Review

• Procurement

• Budget

• Board Request

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

91 91 / 224



Overview

Kern Health Systems will be relocating in the summer of 2019 to its new
facility on Buck Owens Blvd.  The relocation of staff to new facilities will
require various purchases of equipment and services over the next several
months. In order to occupy and relocate staff to the new building there
will be additional technology purchases required for user and office
equipment.

Due to the required timelines for the purchases and the frequency of the
Board meetings, staff is requesting that the CEO be able to engage in
various contracts and purchases to avoid delays.  

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

92 / 224 92



Process Review

• Delayed Hardware Replacements in 2017 and 2018

• Budgeted for the New Building Infrastructure in 2019 Capital budget

• Defined Requirements

• Conduct RFP/RFQ/Purchase Process

• Internal Contracts Committee Presentation and Approval

• Report Budget Status to the Board of Directors

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

93 93 / 224



Procurement

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

94 / 224 94



Procurement

• Desktop Configuration

– MONITORS / DESKTOP / PERSONAL PRINTERS / BADGES

• Voice System

– SYSTEM SOFTWARE / HANDSETS

• Surveillance System

– SOFTWARE / CAMERAS / SECURITY STATION / RECORDING

• Audio Visual Systems (Board Room  / Conference Rooms)

– WHITE BOARDS / PROJECTORS / TELEVISIONS / ASSISTED LISTENING DEVICES

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

95 95 / 224



Budget

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

96 / 224 96



Board Request
• Authorize the CEO to approve contracts associated with the

new building for technology infrastructure in the amount not
to exceed  $1,665,250 in the 2019 budgeted capital and
expense.

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

97 97 / 224



Questions

Please contact:

Richard M. Pruitt

661-664-5078

richard.pruitt@khs-net.com

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

98 / 224 98



To:  KHS Board of Directors        

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  December 13, 2018 

Re:  September 2018 Financial Results

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The September results reflect a $462,534 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $493,507 favorable variance 

to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $4.2 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.1 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($.3 million), higher than expected enrollment ($.3 million) and

accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.5 million) and offset

against amounts included in item 2C below.

B) $1.6 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($1.3 million), higher than expected enrollment ($.2 million),

lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.2 million) and accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56

monies received on at risk basis ($.3 million) and offset against amounts included in item 2C below.

C) $.8 million favorable variance relating to SPD primarily due to a higher than expected budgeted rate

increase from the State ($.5 million) and higher than expected enrollment ($.3 million).

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $3.2 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.6 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected

utilization of Urgent Care and Referral Specialty Services for Family & Other members.

B) $1.0 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than expected

utilization.

C) $1.2 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for unbudgeted

Proposition 56 expenses on at-risk-basis offset against revenue mention under items1A-1C above.

D) $.6 million unfavorable variance in IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment primarily due to a

recent requirement by CMS instructing DHCS to reinstitute the Expansion Risk Corridor which

limits the Expansion Medical Loss Ratio to a range of 85- 95 percent  for the period July 2016 –

June 2017

The September Medical Loss Ratio is 92.9% which is favorable to the 93.6% budgeted amount. The 

September Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.3% which is favorable to the 5.9% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 9 months ended September 30, 2018 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of $4,200,936. 

This is a $7,288,120 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $6.4 million of favorable 

adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 94.0% which is slightly favorable to 

the 94.1% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.1% which is favorable to the 

5.9% budgeted amount.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

99 99 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

100 / 224 100



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

101 101 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

102 / 224 102



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

103 103 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

104 / 224 104



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

105 105 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

106 / 224 106



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

107 107 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

108 / 224 108



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

109 109 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

110 / 224 110



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

111 111 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

112 / 224 112



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

113 113 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

114 / 224 114



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

115 115 / 224



To:  KHS Board of Directors        

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  December 13, 2018 

Re:  October 2018 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The October results reflect a $963,804Net Increase in Net Position which is a $1,219,732 favorable variance 

to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $4.3 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.9 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($.3 million), higher than expected enrollment ($.2 million) and

accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.5 million) and offset

against amounts included in item 2A below.

B) $1.4 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($1.3 million), higher than expected enrollment ($.1 million),

lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.2 million) and accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56

monies received on at risk basis ($.3 million) and offset against amounts included in item 2A below.

C) $1.0 million favorable variance relating to SPD primarily due to a higher than expected budgeted rate

increase from the State ($.5 million) and higher than expected enrollment ($.3 million) and

accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.1 million) and offset

against amounts included in item 2A below.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $3.2 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.4 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for unbudgeted

Proposition 56 expenses on at-risk-basis offset against revenue mention under items 1A-1C above.

B) $1.4 million unfavorable variance in IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment primarily due to a

recent requirement by CMS instructing DHCS to reinstitute the Expansion Risk Corridor which

limits the Expansion Medical Loss Ratio to a range of 85- 95 percent  for the period July 2016 –

June 2017

The October Medical Loss Ratio is 92.9% which is favorable to the 93.6% budgeted amount. The October 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.4% which is favorable to the 6.3% budgeted amount.

The results for the 10 months ended October 31, 2018 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of $5,164,740.

This is a $8,507,853 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $5.1 million of favorable 

adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 93.9% which is slightly favorable to 

the 94.0% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.1% which is favorable to the 

6.0% budgeted amount.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

116 / 224 116



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

117 117 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

118 / 224 118



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

119 119 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

120 / 224 120



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

121 121 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

122 / 224 122



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

123 123 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

124 / 224 124



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

125 125 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

126 / 224 126



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

127 127 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

128 / 224 128



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

129 129 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

130 / 224 130



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

131 131 / 224



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

132 / 224 132



S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
2
9
0

S
 C

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
IN

C
 

1
,3

1
5
,1

3
6
.5

2
6
,3

8
6
,5

8
3
.8

1
P

R
E

-C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
3
4
4
9

C
D

W
  
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
5
6
0
,5

6
0
.8

1
5
9
2
,1

3
3
.8

2
B

A
C

K
U

P
 A

N
D

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 &

 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
7
2
2

C
O

G
N

IZ
A

N
T

 T
R

IZ
E

T
T

O
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
.

5
5
1
,3

4
6
.2

5
6
5
6
,5

6
9
.9

0
2
0
1
8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1
, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1
0
4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
4
1
4
,8

2
8
.1

5
3
,5

7
3
,6

4
3
.0

1
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
0
0
1

K
E

R
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 

2
7
3
,3

3
6
.7

1
5
2
0
,1

9
1
.2

2
K

M
 G

R
O

W
 C

L
IN

IC
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
2
3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
7
0
,7

2
7
.5

1
1
,6

1
2
,0

4
1
.4

9
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

/ 
A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
7
,0

7
5
.9

0
8
4
7
,9

9
5
.2

5
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
6
0
9

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
 D

. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

7
9
,2

2
5
.9

4
3
6
1
,2

0
7
.1

0
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
6
9
9

Z
e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

7
4
,1

1
6
.0

1
1
,5

3
1
,4

5
0
.3

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

M
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
2
4
8
8

T
H

E
 L

IN
C

O
L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
**

*
5
5
,4

2
6
.7

4
5
5
,4

2
6
.7

4
2
0
1
8
/1

9
 V

O
L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
6
9
6

Z
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
, 
L
L
C

4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
9
,2

8
3
.2

4
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
3
0
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

3
8
,2

4
4
.5

8
2
7
4
,4

1
3
.5

4
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

- 
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
5
8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

3
9
,2

0
0
.0

0
3
9
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
IM

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 A
N

D
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
4
1
9
3

T
E

C
H

N
O

S
O

C
IA

L
W

O
R

K
.C

O
M

 D
B

A
 S

T
R

IA
3
6
,4

7
4
.1

5
3
0
2
,6

3
9
.4

9
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2
7
0
7

A
C

T
 1

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
9
,8

9
0
.3

2
2
0
8
,5

5
3
.5

1
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  
; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
; 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
4
6
0

P
A

Y
S

P
A

N
, 
IN

C
2
8
,7

9
7
.9

3
1
3
9
,2

5
9
.9

6
2
0
1
8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

 F
O

R
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 P

A
Y

E
R

S
 &

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
S

 W
/P

R
IN

T
 &

 M
A

IL
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

  
, 
W

/ 
E

F
T

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
1
2
7
2

C
O

F
F

E
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.

2
5
,8

1
5
.7

3
1
3
5
,2

0
5
.5

6
S

U
M

M
E

R
 2

0
1
8
 I
S

S
U

E
 O

F
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
2
9
6
1

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 B

E
N

C
H

, 
L
L
C

2
5
,3

5
3
.7

4
8
3
,2

1
2
.3

2
2
0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 F

O
R

 M
-F

IL
E

S
 

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
0
7
6

S
P

E
C

IA
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

**
*

2
4
,0

2
3
.2

1
2
4
,0

2
3
.2

1
2
0
1
7
-1

8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 W

O
R

K
E

R
S

' 
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 R
E

C
O

N
C

IL
IA

T
IO

N
V

A
R

IO
U

S

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

133 133 / 224



S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
9
9
2

C
J
M

 A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
. 
D

B
A

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 

C
H

R
Y

S
L
E

R
 J

E
E

P
2
3
,2

2
8
.6

5
2
3
,2

2
8
.6

5
2
0
1
8
 D

O
D

G
E

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
5
4
6

L
E

V
E

L
 3

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
3
,0

2
8
.7

3
1
8
4
,1

7
9
.9

2
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L
L
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
0
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
9
,5

5
5
.7

5
1
5
4
,7

1
5
.2

5
 2

0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
3
9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1
9
,1

0
6
.6

0
1
4
3
,5

2
8
.0

1
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I
N

C
.

1
8
,4

7
7
.8

3
1
,3

9
0
,9

7
0
.6

2
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
9
6
2

L
IB

E
R

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

, 
IN

C
.*

**
1
7
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,1

0
0
.0

0
V

E
R

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 O
F

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 T

A
X

 I
D

s
 

M
IS

T
1
1
8
3

M
IL

L
IM

A
N

 U
S

A
1
6
,6

3
0
.7

5
1
7
6
,9

3
8
.1

3
 R

D
T

 &
 2

0
1
8
 R

A
T

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 A
N

A
L
Y

S
IS

, 
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 I
N

 

R
A

T
E

S
, 
A

C
A

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 M
L
R

 T
E

M
P

L
A

T
E

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
8
0
1

Z
E

A
L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L
C

, 
D

B
A

 Z
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

1
5
,2

1
9
.0

1
7
6
,3

5
3
.5

5
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
8
3

S
O

IL
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, 
IN

C
.

1
5
,1

0
5
.0

0
6
5
,5

4
9
.4

5
S

O
IL

 S
A

M
P

L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

1
5
,0

8
1
.0

8
1
3
0
,7

0
0
.2

9
2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

T
3
0
0
1

M
E

R
C

E
R

**
*

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
9
8
2

N
G

C
 U

S
, 
L
L
C

**
*

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
S

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
4
4
7
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
4
,6

3
6
.3

2
1
2
7
,8

8
4
.2

1
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 F
L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
3
4
6
9

C
P

A
C

IN
C

.C
O

M
 I
N

C
**

*
1
3
,8

4
0
.7

8
1
3
,8

4
0
.7

8
S

O
L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 D

A
T

A
B

A
S

E
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 A
N

A
L
Y

Z
E

R
 P

E
R

 S
Q

L
 

S
E

R
V

E
R

, 
M

Y
S

Q
L
, 
O

R
A

C
L
E

-A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
6
5
7

D
A

P
O

N
D

E
 S

Z
A

B
O

 R
O

W
E

 P
C

1
2
,2

7
8
.5

0
2
4
,4

7
5
.0

0
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 R

E
G

A
R

D
IN

G
 K

H
S

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
O

R
Y

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
6
3

S
P

H
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
1
1
,2

0
7
.6

0
4
1
,6

6
9
.2

5
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
9
0
2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
, 
L
L
C

1
1
,1

3
4
.4

1
2
6
5
,6

8
8
.5

0
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L
A

IM
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4
9
4
5

S
H

E
R

R
IE

 L
. 
C

R
E

G
G

E
T

T
1
0
,7

5
0
.0

0
3
2
,5

9
1
.3

6
2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 H

H
P

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
1
8
6
1

C
E

R
ID

IA
N

 H
C

M
, 
IN

C
.

1
0
,5

2
2
.8

1
9
8
,9

6
4
.5

9
D

A
Y

F
O

R
C

E
 H

U
M

A
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 I
M

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 

A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

134 / 224 134



S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
2
9
1
8

S
T

IN
S

O
N

'S
1
0
,2

5
4
.3

7
7
4
,1

7
9
.7

9
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
4
7
6

K
E

R
N

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
**

*
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 K

E
R

N
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 &
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
 -

 G
A

L
A

 

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 $
 4

,2
0
0
,7

3
8
.3

9
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1
0
,0

0
0

4
,2

0
0
,7

3
8
.3

9
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
  

3
0
0
,1

7
8
.3

1
  
  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

4
,5

0
0
,9

1
6
.7

0
$
  

N
o
te

:

**
*N

e
w

 v
e
n
d
o
rs

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

135 135 / 224



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

2
9

0
S

 C
 A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, 

IN
C

 
6

,3
8

6
,5

8
3

.8
1

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1

0
4

5
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
3

,5
7

3
,6

4
3

.0
1

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

7
3

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 L
O

G
IS

T
IC

S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

, 
L

L
C

2
,5

5
7

,0
0

2
.4

6
D

E
C

 2
0

1
7

-J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
8

  
M

E
D

IC
A

L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 B

E
N

E
F

IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4

2
3

7
F

L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
,6

1
2

,0
4

1
.4

9
N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 
2

0
1

7
 ;

 J
A

N
 -

 A
U

G
 2

0
1

8
 ,

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

T
O

 U
P

D
A

T
E

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 

A
L

C
H

E
M

Y
 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

6
9

9
Z

e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
,5

3
1

,4
5

0
.3

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
L

A
T

F
O

R
M

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

3
5

0
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 I
N

C
.

1
,3

9
0

,9
7

0
.6

2
J
A

N
 -

 A
U

G
. 

2
0

1
8

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0

1
7

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
1

0
7

1
C

L
IN

IC
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 V

IS
T

A
1

,1
7

5
,1

2
0

.4
4

2
0

1
8

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 R
E

S
P

IT
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 /

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 U
M

 /
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4

3
9

1
O

M
N

I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L

T
H

9
1

5
,4

4
8

.8
0

S
E

P
T

- 
D

E
C

. 
2

0
1

7
 ,

 M
A

Y
 2

0
1

8
 H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 /
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
2

7
2

6
D

S
T

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

8
4

7
,9

9
5

.2
5

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 A
N

D
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 -

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 -

 A
U

G
 

2
0

1
8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
2

6
8

6
A

L
L

IA
N

T
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 I

N
C

.
6

8
3

,4
9

6
.4

8
E

A
R

T
H

 M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
W

O
R

K
E

R
'S

 

C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
; 
C

R
IM

E
; 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 &
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
; 

E
X

C
E

S
S

 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
F

ID
U

C
IA

R
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 C

Y
B

E
R

; 
M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 

C
A

R
E

 E
R

R
O

R
S

 A
N

D
 O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

, 
E

A
R

T
H

Q
U

A
K

E
 &

 F
L

O
O

D
 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 2
0

1
8

-1
9

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

T
4

7
2

2
C

O
G

N
IZ

A
N

T
 T

R
IZ

E
T

T
O

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

IN
C

.
6

5
6

,5
6

9
.9

0
2

0
1

8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1

, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
M

IS
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
3

1
3

0
O

P
T

U
M

IN
S

IG
H

T
, 

IN
C

.
6

5
5

,4
4

5
.0

0
C

E
S

 D
IR

E
C

T
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 1
2

/1
7

 -
 1

2
/1

8
  

A
N

N
U

A
L

 F
E

E
 /

 

O
U

T
S

O
U

R
C

E
D

 A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
/P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
2

7
0

4
M

C
G

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 L
L

C
5

9
9

,8
4

0
.6

8
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
A

R
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

  
6

/5
/1

8
- 

6
/4

/1
9

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
3

4
4

9
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

5
9

2
,1

3
3

.8
2

B
A

C
K

U
P

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 &
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

6
9

6
Z

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
, 

L
L

C
5

5
9

,2
8

3
.2

4
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

, 
2

0
1

8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
2

1
6

7
P

G
&

E
5

4
6

,4
6

0
.7

7
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
/A

N
N

U
A

L
 T

R
U

E
-

U
P

 F
O

R
 2

0
1

7
 U

S
A

G
E

/U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/ 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
1

0
0

1
K

E
R

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
5

2
0

,1
9

1
.2

2
K

M
 G

R
O

W
 C

L
IN

IC
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

136 / 224 136



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
3

4
6

0
T

H
E

 G
U

A
R

D
IA

N
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

4
6

9
,4

9
7

.6
8

2
0

1
8

/1
9

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T1
40
8

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
4

6
4

,0
8

9
.7

0
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
- 

6
- 

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
 E

5
4

8
0

, 
1

 D
E

L
L

 S
M

A
R

T
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
, 

6
5

1
0

, 
2

0
 O

P
T

IP
L

E
X

 3
0

5
0

 D
E

S
K

T
O

P
S

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T
4

5
8

2
H

E
A

L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

3
9

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
4

6
0

9
G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

 D
. 

B
Y

N
U

M
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
3

6
1

,2
0

7
.1

0
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T2
29
2

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
3

5
3

,6
2

0
.8

7
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
IT

 F
E

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

ID
L
IN

G
/ 

T
4

6
8

5
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 G
IF

T
 C

A
R

D
 C

O
R

P
3

3
6

,3
1

1
.4

0
M

E
M

B
E

R
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

1
9

3
T

E
C

H
N

O
S

O
C

IA
L

W
O

R
K

.C
O

M
 D

B
A

 S
T

R
IA

3
0

2
,6

3
9

.4
9

2
0

1
8

 O
C

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

L
A

IM
S

T
4

3
0

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
2

7
4

,4
1

3
.5

4
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

- 
 2

0
1

8
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4

9
0

2
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
2

6
5

,6
8

8
.5

0
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L
A

IM
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4

6
9

5
E

D
IF

E
C

S
, 

IN
C

.
2

4
7

,7
8

2
.0

2
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

. 
2

0
1

8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
1

8
4

5
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
A

R
E

2
4

7
,1

6
2

.2
4

2
0

1
8

-2
0

1
9

 (
1

S
T

 S
E

M
E

S
T

E
R

) 
M

H
C

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2

7
0

7
A

C
T

 1
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
2

0
8

,5
5

3
.5

1
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  

; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;

 C
S

 -
 1

;
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2

4
1

3
T

R
E

K
 I

M
A

G
IN

G
 I

N
C

2
0

0
,9

8
1

.3
0

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 &
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 

E
D

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
N

E
W

 H
IR

E
 S

H
IR

T
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

5
4

6
L

E
V

E
L

 3
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
L

C
1

8
4

,1
7

9
.9

2
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L

O
N

G
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 C
A

L
L

S
M

IS
 I

M
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
1

1
8

3
M

IL
L

IM
A

N
 U

S
A

1
7

6
,9

3
8

.1
3

N
O

V
- 

D
E

C
 2

0
1

7
 A

C
T

U
A

R
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
C

Y
2

0
1

6
 R

D
T

, 
2

0
1

8
 

R
A

T
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 

V
A

L
U

E
-B

A
S

E
D

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

, 

O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
3

0
1

1
O

F
F

IC
E

 A
L

L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
5

4
,7

1
5

.2
5

2
0

1
8

 E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4

3
9

6
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1

4
3

,5
2

8
.0

1
2

0
1

8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

4
6

0
P

A
Y

S
P

A
N

, 
IN

C
1

3
9

,2
5

9
.9

6
2

0
1

8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

/P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
1

2
7

2
C

O
F

F
E

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 I

N
C

.
1

3
5

,2
0

5
.5

6
N

E
W

S
L

E
T

T
E

R
 P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

5
3

8
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
L

C
1

3
0

,7
0

0
.2

9
2

0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

137 137 / 224



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
2

5
8

4
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

A
L

 S
V

C
.-

H
A

S
L

E
R

1
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
-M

E
T

E
R

E
D

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

4
7

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
2

7
,8

8
4

.2
1

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

S
 F

L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
4

1
6

5
S

H
I 
  

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
  

 C
O

.
1

2
5

,4
1

5
.6

3
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

/ 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
2

4
6

9
D

S
T

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
1

6
,8

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
8

 M
H

C
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 -

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
, 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

, 
A

N
D

 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 &

 A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 C
L
IN

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

4
5

2
W

E
L

L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
1

0
7

,3
7

6
.6

4
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
, 

M
IS

C
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
  

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
M

IS
C

 T
R

A
V

E
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1

8
6

1
C

E
R

E
D

IA
N

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9
8

,9
6

4
.5

9
D

A
Y

F
O

R
C

E
 H

U
M

A
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
1

9
6

0
L

O
C

A
L

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
L

A
N

S
 O

F
  

C
A

 I
N

C
9

7
,3

7
7

.0
8

2
0

1
8

/2
0

1
9

 F
L

A
T

 Y
E

A
R

L
Y

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

4
6

7
M

E
D

IS
O

F
T

R
X

, 
L

L
C

,
9

5
,9

8
5

.1
8

2
0

1
8

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4

6
5

4
D

E
L

A
W

IE
9

2
,8

8
1

.9
5

2
0

1
8

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
2

9
3

3
S

IE
R

R
A

 P
R

IN
T

E
R

S
, 

IN
C

.
9

2
,0

4
3

.1
6

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 /

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

Y
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

 

T
2

9
6

1
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

 B
E

N
C

H
, 
L

L
C

8
3

,2
1

2
.3

2
M

-F
IL

E
S

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 &

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2

2
8

7
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

7
7

,2
5

7
.2

2
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 -

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 /

 W
A

T
E

R

T
4

8
0

1
Z

E
A

L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L

C
 D

B
A

 Z
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 
7

6
,3

5
3

.5
5

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2

9
1

8
S

T
IN

S
O

N
'S

 
7

4
,1

7
9

.7
9

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

7
9

2
K

P
 L

L
C

7
3

,0
7

8
.5

9
D

R
U

G
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4

4
2

1
J
O

N
 S

L
A

G
L

E
7

2
,1

2
2

.4
0

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 -
 7

5
%

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4

2
9

4
P

A
O

L
A

 D
E

L
G

A
D

O
 D

B
A

 J
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

 
7

0
,1

6
9

.0
0

J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1

7
8

5
A

T
&

T
6

6
,9

4
2

.7
1

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4

7
8

5
C

O
M

M
G

A
P

 
6

6
,8

7
2

.5
0

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

8
7

3
L

5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

IN
C

.
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

O
N

E
 T

IM
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
/I

M
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

/A
N

N
U

A
L

 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
E

E
S

-A
L

C
H

E
M

Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

5
8

3
S

O
IL

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 I
N

C
6

5
,5

4
9

.4
5

S
O

IL
 S

A
M

P
L

IN
G

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
O

IL
 D

IR
T

 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

138 / 224 138



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

0
5

4
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

F
F

IL
IA

T
E

D
 P

L
A

N
S

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

8
 A

C
A

P
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1

5
9

7
B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
O

S
P

6
4

,1
8

6
.8

5
D

E
C

.,
 2

0
1

7
 B

M
H

 G
R

O
W

 C
L

IN
IC

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
1

6
4

4
B

R
IG

H
T

 H
O

U
S

E
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

6
2

,7
3

3
.4

3
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 

F
O

R
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 /
 M

IS

T
4

8
9

9
 

S
U

M
E

E
T

 B
H

IN
D

E
R

, 
M

D
 I
N

C
 

6
0

,1
6

7
.1

3
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
3

0
7

7
V

M
W

A
R

E
, 

IN
C

 
5

9
,5

4
4

.7
2

V
S

P
H

E
R

E
 5

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

T
2

4
8

8
T

H
E

 L
IN

C
O

L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
**

**
5

5
,4

2
6

.7
4

2
0

1
8

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

8
8

4
G

A
IN

E
S

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

 ,
 I

N
C

.
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

 H
O

S
T

IN
G

 F
E

E
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

A
T

A
 V

A
L

ID
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S

T
4

4
3

3
M

IC
R

O
-D

Y
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 I

N
C

 
5

3
,8

8
0

.0
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

  
M

IS

T
2

8
3

7
T

O
Y

S
/B

A
B

IE
S

 R
 U

S
5

1
,9

8
1

.4
2

W
E

L
L

 C
H

IL
D

 &
 P

R
E

G
N

A
N

C
Y

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

4
1

5
D

A
N

IE
L

L
S

, 
P

H
IL

L
IP

S
, 

V
A

U
G

H
N

 &
 B

O
C

K
 

4
9

,1
7

5
.0

0
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

T
4

0
3

9
K

E
R

N
 R

U
R

A
L

 W
E

L
L

N
E

S
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S
, 

IN
C

 
4

5
,6

4
7

.1
3

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4

3
4

5
A

S
H

O
K

 P
A

R
M

A
R

4
4

,2
5

4
.0

4
N

O
V

 2
0

1
7

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 

G
R

A
N

T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

6
0

3
E

C
F

IR
S

T
.C

O
M

4
2

,9
8

6
.2

9
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 H

IP
A

A
 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
2

4
4

6
A

T
&

T
 M

O
B

IL
IT

Y
 

4
1

,9
4

1
.9

7
C

E
L

L
U

L
A

R
 P

H
O

N
E

 /
 I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
 

M
IS

T
4

5
6

3
S

P
H

 A
N

A
L

Y
T

IC
S

4
1

,6
6

9
.2

5
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
1

1
2

8
H

A
L

L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
 I

N
C

. 
4

1
,5

2
1

.3
9

N
E

W
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 P

A
C

K
E

T
S

 /
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

 C
A

R
D

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
1

1
8

0
L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 L

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

IN
C

 
4

0
,6

7
2

.0
6

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

6
5

2
B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
 S

Y
M

P
H

O
N

Y
 O

R
C

H
E

S
T

R
A

4
0

,6
2

1
.0

0
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

6
5

3
F

O
R

M
S

 O
N

 F
IR

E
 I

N
C

4
0

,2
6

8
.2

5
F

O
R

M
S

 O
N

 F
IR

E
-S

IT
E

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-

F
O

R
M

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

 5
 F

O
R

M
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4

5
6

1
S

R
I 
&

 S
H

A
R

M
A

, 
L

L
C

 
3

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 R
E

N
T

A
L

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2

9
6

9
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
S

 I
N

C
3

8
,8

4
9

.8
0

C
A

N
O

N
 I
M

A
G

E
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 D
R

-X
1

0
C

 I
I 

S
C

A
N

N
E

R
, 

W
IT

H
 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 

M
IS

 -
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

139 139 / 224



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
1

4
0

4
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

3
8

,6
0

9
.0

0
2

0
1

8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  

C
A

H
P

 S
E

M
IN

A
R

 F
E

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
1

9
5

7
M

E
R

C
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
-B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
3

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

D
A

V
IN

C
I 
C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

  
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4

5
3

7
B

U
R

K
E

, 
W

IL
L

IA
M

S
 &

 S
O

R
E

N
S

E
N

, 
L

L
P

3
8

,2
4

4
.5

1
O

C
T

- 
D

E
C

 2
0

1
7

, 
2

0
1

8
 L

E
G

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 (

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
) 

-
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4

7
3

3
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 
3

8
,0

7
1

.9
3

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

8
7

6
C

IR
E

S
O

N
, 

L
L

C
3

7
,9

2
1

.5
0

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
; 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 ;
3

 Y
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

, 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
3

9
8

6
J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
Y

N
 S

 J
A

N
S

3
7

,1
1

6
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4

1
6

8
R

E
L

A
Y

H
E

A
L

T
H

3
6

,1
6

4
.5

2
2

0
1

8
 -

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4

7
6

7
V

A
L

L
E

Y
 A

N
E

S
T

H
E

S
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

 
3

6
,0

1
6

.4
2

O
C

T
 1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

7
3

9
S

E
C

U
R

IT
A

S
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 U

S
A

 I
N

C
 

3
5

,1
9

9
.3

6
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

T
4

9
0

9
G

E
M

 P
H

Y
S

IC
IA

N
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

IN
C

3
5

,1
7

9
.9

5
D

E
C

 1
7

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
3

0
8

4
K

E
R

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

S
E

L
 

3
4

,2
0

6
.6

0
L

E
G

A
L

 F
E

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

T
4

1
8

3
L

A
M

A
R

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 O

F
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
 

3
4

,1
5

0
.0

0
B

IL
L

B
O

A
R

D
 A

D
V

E
R

S
T

IS
IN

G
M

E
D

IA
 &

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G

T
4

9
4

5
S

H
E

R
R

IA
 C

R
E

G
G

E
T

T
3

2
,5

9
1

.3
6

2
0

1
8

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 H

H
P

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

T
2

9
4

1
K

E
R

N
 P

R
IN

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

  
IN

C
 

3
1

,2
3

3
.7

0
E

N
V

E
L

O
P

E
S

 A
N

D
 L

E
T

T
E

R
H

E
A

D
 W

E
L

L
 C

H
IL

D
 I

N
C

E
N

T
IV

E
 

V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

2
1

6
N

E
X

S
T

A
R

 B
R

O
A

D
C

A
S

T
IN

G
 I

N
C

3
0

,5
3

0
.0

0
M

E
D

IA
 -

  
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
2

4
4

1
L

A
U

R
A

 B
R

E
Z

IN
S

K
I

3
0

,1
0

5
.0

0
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4

5
0

1
A

L
L

IE
D

 U
N

IV
E

R
S

A
L

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
2

9
,5

4
8

.0
0

O
N

S
IT

E
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

5
1

4
A

J
 K

L
E

IN
 I

N
C

 T
. 

D
E

N
A

T
A

L
E

, 
B

.G
O

L
D

N
E

R
2

7
,9

1
1

.5
0

L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
1

1
8

9
A

P
P

L
E

 O
N

E
 I

N
C

2
7

,3
1

7
.3

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

2
2

8
T

H
E

 S
S

I 
G

R
O

U
P

, 
L

L
C

 
2

6
,8

5
7

.6
0

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2

2
3

2
D

L
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L

L
C

2
6

,5
3

7
.7

6
S

Q
L

 S
E

R
V

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

140 / 224 140



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
1

0
2

2
U

N
U

M
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
2

6
,1

5
5

.6
0

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

S
 L

O
N

G
 T

E
R

M
 C

A
R

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

3
9

0
S

O
L

A
R

W
IN

D
S

 W
O

R
L

D
W

ID
E

, 
L

L
C

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
1

8
M

IS

T
4

7
0

8
H

E
A

L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
2

5
,0

4
6

.2
5

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

2
0

1
8

 P
R

O
J
 K

H
S

 T
IM

E
L

Y
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 

R
E

P
O

R
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
3

9
9

0
S

P
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
, 

IN
C

 
2

4
,4

7
9

.3
6

B
O

T
T

L
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

6
5

7
D

A
P

O
N

D
E

 S
Z

A
B

O
 R

O
W

E
 P

C
2

4
,4

7
5

.0
0

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
3

0
7

6
S

P
E

C
IA

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

**
**

2
4

,0
2

3
.2

1
2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 W

O
R

K
E

R
S

' 
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

9
0

6
E

V
E

R
L
A

S
T

IN
G

 H
E

A
L

T
H

C
A

R
E

 
2

3
,7

6
0

.0
0

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
 F

O
R

 C
L

A
IM

S
 P

A
ID

 
C

L
A

IM
S

T
4

9
6

7
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
2

3
,3

1
8

.3
4

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
A

ID
 V

O
L

U
N

T
A

R
Y

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4

9
9

2
C

J
M

 A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
. 
D

B
A

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 C
H

R
Y

S
L

E
R

 J
E

E
P

**
**

2
3

,2
2

8
.6

5
2

0
1

8
 D

O
D

G
E

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
1

3
4

7
A

D
V

A
N

C
E

D
 D

A
T

A
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 
2

3
,1

8
1

.7
0

S
H

R
E

D
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 /
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

1
8

2
T

H
E

 L
A

M
A

R
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
2

1
,6

2
9

.0
0

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

 F
O

R
 A

D
S

 O
N

 B
U

S
E

S
 

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4

4
9

7
S

K
IL

L
S

O
F

T
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
2

0
,8

3
6

.9
3

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
- 

O
N

 L
IN

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 &

 D
E

S
K

T
O

P
 

V
ID

E
O

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4

6
7

4
S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

 P
L

A
Z

A
 O

W
N

E
R

S
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
2

0
,2

5
0

.0
0

L
E

A
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L

E
 H

W
A

Y
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

5
8

7
M

C
IN

T
O

S
H

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
 

1
9

,4
7

5
.0

1
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
4

8
8

3
M

A
R

T
H

A
 T

A
S

IN
G

A
1

8
,9

1
3

.9
4

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

/R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
2

9
2

1
D

O
U

B
L

E
T

R
E

E
 H

O
T

E
L

1
7

,8
0

5
.6

9
H

E
D

IS
 D

IN
N

E
R

 T
O

 A
C

K
N

O
W

L
E

D
G

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

S
- 

F
O

O
D

-

A
U

D
IO

 V
IS

U
A

L
 F

E
E

S
 &

 M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

O
U

E
S

 F
E

E
S

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4

5
8

5
D

E
L

A
N

O
 U

N
IO

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4

7
4

7
S

Y
E

D
 A

L
A

M
, 

M
.D

. 
IN

C
.

1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

6
0

5
K

E
R

N
V

IL
L

E
 U

N
IO

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4

6
1

1
L

A
M

O
N

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
  

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L

L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

7
9

8
K

E
R

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L

L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

141 141 / 224



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

8
0

2
K

E
R

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 S

U
P

E
R

IN
T

E
N

D
E

N
T

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4

9
6

2
L

IB
E

R
T

Y
 D

A
T

A
, 

IN
C

.*
**

*
1

7
,1

0
0

.0
0

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 T
O

 A
U

T
O

M
A

T
IC

A
L

L
Y

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 N

O
N

 P
A

R
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

T
A

X
 I

D
s
 T

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

 F
R

A
U

D
 O

R
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 P

E
N

A
L

T
IE

S
 

F
R

O
M

 I
R

S
.

M
IS

T
4

9
6

3
L

IN
K

E
D

IN
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
1

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

O
N

L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
2

7
9

0
K

E
R

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 P

U
B

L
IC

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 
1

6
,4

5
9

.0
0

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

T
4

4
1

7
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
1

6
,2

9
6

.8
7

2
0

1
8

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

1
9

5
S

C
R

IP
P

S
 M

E
D

IA
 ,

 I
N

C
 D

B
A

 K
E

R
O

-T
V

1
6

,0
4

6
.2

5
M

E
D

IA
 -

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

O
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4

9
2

5
V

M
E

D
U

, 
IN

C
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

P
M

P
 O

N
-S

IT
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 (
J
U

N
E

 1
1

-1
4

,2
0

1
8

)
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

1
9

8
L

A
W

 O
F

F
IC

E
S

 O
F

 C
A

R
L
 S

H
U

S
T

E
R

M
A

N
1

5
,6

2
0

.0
0

L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

0
1

6
F

IR
S

T
 D

A
T

A
B

A
N

K
, 

IN
C

.
1

5
,1

3
5

.0
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

- 
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
- 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 D

R
U

G
 C

O
D

E
 

D
A

T
A

B
A

S
E

 W
IT

H
 G

E
N

E
R

IC
 C

O
D

E
 N

U
M

B
E

R

M
IS

T
3

0
0

1
M

E
R

C
E

R
**

**
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

9
8

2
N

G
C

 U
S

, 
L

L
C

**
**

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
P

R
E

F
U

N
D

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

S
 I

N
C

E
N

T
IV

E
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
1

6
5

0
U

N
IV

IS
IO

N
 T

E
L

E
V

IS
IO

N
 G

R
O

U
P

**
**

1
4

,5
3

5
.0

0
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

 M
E

D
IA

 -
 T

V
 A

D
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4

3
8

4
P

IN
N

A
C

L
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 C
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
.

1
4

,0
4

9
.1

6
2

0
1

6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2

9
5

5
D

E
L

T
A

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 I
N

C
1

3
,9

9
1

.0
0

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 F
O

R
 R

E
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 2
N

D
 C

C
T

V
 C

A
M

E
R

A
 &

 

S
E

A
L

IN
G

 O
F

 E
L

E
V

E
N

 A
T

 S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L

E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3

4
6

9
C

P
A

C
IN

C
.C

O
M

 I
N

C
**

**
1

3
,8

4
0

.7
8

S
O

L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 D

A
T

A
B

A
S

E
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 A
N

A
L

Y
Z

E
R

 P
E

R
 

S
Q

L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
, 
M

Y
S

Q
L

, 
O

R
A

C
L
E

-A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 

R
E

N
E

W
A

L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1

0
3

2
T

H
E

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

N
 

1
3

,6
2

7
.6

6
E

M
P

L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 A

D
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
2

8
4

0
A

T
A

L
A

S
O

F
T

, 
IN

C
.

1
3

,5
9

6
.0

0
2

0
1

8
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 

D
O

T
IM

A
G

E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

6
9

8
IN

F
IN

IT
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 &
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 

P
H

A
S

E
 I

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4

7
3

1
L

O
G

M
E

IN
 U

S
A

 I
N

C
1

3
,4

9
1

.0
0

G
o

T
o

M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /

 G
o

T
o

 W
E

B
IN

A
R

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

M
IS

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

142 / 224 142



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
3

4
7

5
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
L

E
R

'S
 O

F
F

IC
E

1
3

,3
4

9
.0

3
S

U
B

M
IT

T
E

D
 2

0
1

3
 U

N
C

L
A

IM
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4

2
3

0
C

O
F

F
E

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 I
N

C
1

2
,9

8
2

.8
2

C
O

F
F

E
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L

E
 &

 T
R

U
X

T
U

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
2

4
0

7
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
**

**
1

2
,8

7
9

.1
0

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4

4
2

5
P

R
O

 R
E

S
T

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 I

N
C

 
1

2
,8

5
9

.7
5

R
E

S
T

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 -
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 R

E
P

A
IR

, 
W

A
T

E
R

 

E
X

T
R

A
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3

0
6

5
C

A
R

E
E

R
B

U
IL

D
E

R
. 
L

L
C

1
2

,7
5

0
.0

0
J
O

B
 P

O
S

T
IN

G
S

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
4

7
6

0
C

A
M

E
R

O
N

 C
H

A
N

G
1

2
,7

5
0

.0
0

M
A

Y
-D

E
C

. 
2

0
1

7
  

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

2
9

7
P

R
A

G
M

A
T

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 
1

2
,5

0
0

.8
0

3
 Y

E
A

R
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 W
O

R
K

B
E

N
C

H
 P

R
O

 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E

M
IS

T
2

7
8

7
S

A
G

E
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
1

2
,4

7
4

.0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
2

9
3

8
S

A
P

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

, 
IN

C
1

2
,3

0
8

.3
2

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 O

B
J
E

C
T

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 -
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

T
4

5
4

4
B

A
R

N
E

S
 W

E
A

L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 G

R
O

U
P

1
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
N

T
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

4
7

6
K

E
R

N
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 F

O
R

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
 A

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

**
**

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

8
 K

E
R

N
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 &
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
 -

 G
A

L
A

 

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4

6
8

3
C

L
A

U
D

IA
 M

. 
B

A
C

A
1

1
,8

7
5

.0
0

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

2
3

9
C

O
A

S
T

 T
O

 C
O

A
S

T
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
1

1
,8

7
0

.6
9

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

7
8

6
L

O
S

T
 H

IL
L

S
 U

N
IO

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1

1
,5

5
0

.0
0

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
3

3
7

8
C

A
R

R
IE

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
1

1
,0

9
0

.5
1

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

T
4

5
9

4
M

E
D

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

 L
L

C
 

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 F
E

E
S

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S

T
4

9
6

8
Z

IP
R

E
C

R
U

IT
E

R
, 
IN

S
1

0
,7

9
0

.9
9

O
N

L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4

9
3

5
R

K
L

 L
L

P
  

1
0

,6
5

1
.3

7
S

A
G

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

 &
 3

 A
D

D
IT

O
N

A
L

 U
S

E
R

S
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

T
4

5
2

3
B

E
R

K
S

H
IR

E
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 O
F

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

**
**

1
0

,5
1

9
.2

2
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

7
0

7
S

H
A

F
T

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
S

1
0

,1
4

4
.8

2
2

0
1

6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

; 
S

P
R

IN
G

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 F
A

IR
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
3

5
0

2
V

IR
T

U
A

L
 G

R
F

F
IT

I,
 I

N
C

1
0

,0
4

1
.5

4
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 2
0

1
8

M
IS

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

143 143 / 224



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

9
3

6
S

E
E

P
O

IN
T

, 
L

L
C

1
0

,0
2

6
.8

9
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 -
 V

A
N

T
A

G
E

P
O

IN
T

 K
IO

S
K

 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

M
IS

3
4

,6
0

0
,7

6
2

.5
2

$
  

  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1

0
,0

0
0

3
4

,6
0

0
,7

6
2

.5
2

 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0

,0
0

0
  

8
2

2
,6

6
8

.9
8

 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

3
5

,4
2

3
,4

3
1

.5
0

$
  

  

N
o
te

:

**
**

N
e
w

 v
e

n
d

o
rs

 o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
o

n
th

 o
f 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r.

 

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

144 / 224 144



O
c

to
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

2
9

0
S

 C
 A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, 
IN

C
 

2
,8

3
8

,8
0

4
.1

3
9

,2
2

5
,3

8
7

.9
4

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1

0
4

5
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
4

1
5

,0
2

9
.6

4
3

,9
8

8
,6

7
2

.6
5

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

6
9

9
Z

e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

2
0

0
,1

0
2

.4
2

1
,7

3
1

,5
5

2
.7

2
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
L

A
T

F
O

R
M

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

6
9

5
E

D
IF

E
C

S
, 
IN

C
.

1
8

2
,0

5
5

.8
3

4
2

9
,8

3
7

.8
5

2
0

1
8

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 T
S

M
 O

F
 T

R
A

N
S

A
C

T
IO

N
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

X
E

S
, 
X

E
M

,&
 5

S
B

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

3
5

0
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 I
N

C
.

1
6

4
,5

6
1

.4
8

1
,5

5
5

,5
3

2
.1

0
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

2
3

7
F

L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
3

2
,4

5
4

.3
5

1
,7

4
4

,4
9

5
.8

4
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 
A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2

7
2

6
D

S
T

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
0

,6
7

7
.4

6
9

3
8

,6
7

2
.7

1
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L

A
IM

S
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

 
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y

T
4

1
6

5
S

H
I 
  
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

  
 C

O
.

8
6

,8
8

0
.5

0
2

1
2

,2
9

6
.1

3
3

5
0

 C
IT

R
IX

 X
E

N
D

E
S

K
T

O
P

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 (

V
D

I)
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

7
2

2
C

O
G

N
IZ

A
N

T
 T

R
IZ

E
T

T
O

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 G
R

O
U

P
, 
IN

C
.

8
6

,7
5

5
.9

9
7

4
3

,3
2

5
.8

9
2

0
1

8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1

, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

9
8

2
N

G
C

 U
S

, 
L

L
C

7
3

,3
4

0
.0

0
8

8
,3

4
0

.0
0

P
R

E
F

U
N

D
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
S

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

T
4

9
0

9
G

E
M

 P
H

Y
S

IC
IA

N
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 G
R

O
U

P
, 
IN

C
.

5
2

,9
3

2
.1

8
8

8
,1

1
2

.1
3

M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
1

8
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
1

1
8

3
M

IL
L

IM
A

N
 U

S
A

5
1

,7
0

2
.5

0
2

2
8

,6
4

0
.6

3
 R

D
T

 &
 2

0
1

8
 R

A
T

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS
, 
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 I
N

 R
A

T
E

S
, 
A

C
A

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 M
L

R
 T

E
M

P
L

A
T

E

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2

4
8

8
T

H
E

 L
IN

C
O

L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
4

6
,1

6
5

.4
6

1
0

1
,5

9
2

.2
0

2
0

1
8

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
  

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

. 
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

1
9

3
T

E
C

H
N

O
S

O
C

IA
L

W
O

R
K

.C
O

M
 D

B
A

 S
T

R
IA

3
8

,8
0

2
.8

8
3

4
1

,4
4

2
.3

7
O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

6
0

7
A

G
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.*

**
*

3
6

,2
8

8
.0

0
3

6
,2

8
8

.0
0

2
0

1
8

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
A

IS

T
4

6
9

6
Z

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
, 
L

L
C

3
4

,4
4

0
.0

0
5

9
3

,7
2

3
.2

4
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

3
0

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
3

0
,8

3
7

.0
4

3
0

5
,2

5
0

.5
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

 L
E

A
S

E
 &

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

145 145 / 224



O
c

to
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
3

4
4

9
C

D
W

  
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
2

9
,6

7
2

.9
3

6
2

1
,8

0
6

.7
5

B
A

C
K

U
P

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 &
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

5
8

3
S

O
IL

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

2
8

,4
0

5
.4

4
9

3
,9

5
4

.8
9

S
O

IL
 S

A
M

P
L

IN
G

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
O

IL
 D

IR
T

 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
2

7
0

7
A

C
T

 1
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 
IN

C
.

2
7

,2
2

8
.9

5
2

3
5

,7
8

2
.4

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  
; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
; 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1

4
0

8
D

E
L

L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

2
5

,5
4

1
.5

8
4

8
9

,6
3

1
.2

8
5

 L
a

ti
tu

d
e

 5
4

9
0

 W
/D

O
C

K
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

5
3

8
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 
L

L
C

2
3

,6
7

3
.7

2
1

3
3

,0
9

8
.8

0
2

0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

6
5

4
D

E
L

A
W

IE
2

2
,1

8
0

.2
4

1
1

5
,0

6
2

.1
9

S
E

P
T

 2
0

1
8

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
4

3
9

6
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
2

1
,7

6
7

.5
0

1
6

5
,2

9
5

.5
1

2
0

1
8

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

5
4

6
L

E
V

E
L

 3
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, 
L

L
C

2
1

,0
6

7
.4

4
2

0
5

,2
4

7
.3

6
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L

O
N

G
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 

C
A

L
L

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

9
7

7
H

E
 T

4
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 
L

L
C

**
**

1
8

,0
7

3
.8

8
1

8
,0

7
3

.8
8

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 2

0
1

8
 T

R
A

V
E

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2

4
1

3
T

R
E

K
 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
1

8
,0

6
4

.6
3

2
1

9
,0

4
5

.9
3

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
N

E
W

 

H
IR

E
 S

H
IR

T
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
3

0
1

1
O

F
F

IC
E

 A
L

L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
6

,8
6

2
.7

5
1

7
1

,5
7

8
.0

0
 2

0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

8
0

1
Z

E
A

L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L

C
, 
D

B
A

 Z
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

1
5

,8
9

8
.4

9
9

2
,2

5
2

.0
4

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

9
6

7
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
4

,7
3

1
.2

0
3

8
,0

4
9

.5
4

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
A

ID
 V

O
L

U
N

T
A

R
Y

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4

4
6

0
P

A
Y

S
P

A
N

, 
IN

C
1

4
,1

8
4

.7
3

1
5

3
,4

4
4

.6
9

2
0

1
8

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

L
A

IM
S

 F
O

R
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 P

A
Y

E
R

S
 

&
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

S
 W

/P
R

IN
T

 &
 M

A
IL

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  
, 
W

/ 
E

F
T

 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
2

5
6

2
C

A
C

T
U

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

L
C

**
**

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
8

 A
P

I 
L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

9
0

2
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
, 
L

L
C

1
3

,5
3

2
.9

2
2

8
9

,3
6

2
.2

2
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L

A
IM

S
 /
 M

IS

T
1

7
4

2
C

H
A

N
N

IN
G

 L
. 
B

E
T

E
 C

O
.,
 I
N

C
1

2
,9

8
8

.5
0

1
3

,7
7

7
.3

9
H

E
D

IS
 (

E
N

G
/S

P
N

) 
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 B
O

O
K

L
E

T
S

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

146 / 224 146



O
c

to
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
1

0
0

5
C

O
L

O
N

IA
L

 L
IF

E
 &

 A
C

C
ID

E
N

T
**

**
1

1
,8

8
1

.0
8

1
1

,8
8

1
.0

8
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

1
8

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

4
,9

1
1

,5
8

5
.8

4
$

  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1

0
,0

0
0

4
,9

1
1

,5
8

5
.8

4
  
  
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0

,0
0

0
  

2
6

4
,7

9
6

.6
6

 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

O
c
to

b
e

r
5

,1
7

6
,3

8
2

.5
0

$
  

  

N
o

te
:

**
**

N
e

w
 v

e
n

d
o

rs
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
 o

f 
O

c
to

b
e

r

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

147 147 / 224



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
4
2
9
0

S
 C

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
IN

C
 

9
,2

2
5
,3

8
7
.9

4
P

R
E

-C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1
0
4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
3
,9

8
8
,6

7
2
.6

5
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
7
3
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 L

O
G

IS
T

IC
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, 
L
L
C

2
,5

5
7
,0

0
2
.4

6
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
-J

U
N

E
 2

0
1
8
  
M

E
D

IC
A

L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 B

E
N

E
F

IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
2
3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
,7

4
4
,4

9
5
.8

4
N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 ;
 J

A
N

 -
 A

U
G

 2
0
1
8
 ,
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

T
O

 U
P

D
A

T
E

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 
A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
6
9
9

Z
e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
,7

3
1
,5

5
2
.7

2
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
L
A

T
F

O
R

M

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I
N

C
.

1
,5

5
5
,5

3
2
.1

0
J
A

N
 -

 A
U

G
. 
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
1
0
7
1

C
L

IN
IC

A
 S

IE
R

R
A

 V
IS

T
A

1
,1

7
5
,1

2
0
.4

4
2
0
1
8
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 R

E
S

P
IT

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 U

M
 /
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
3
8
,6

7
2
.7

1
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 -

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 -

 A
U

G
 

2
0
1
8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
3
9
1

O
M

N
I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L
T

H
9
1
5
,4

4
8
.8

0
S

E
P

T
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
, 
M

A
Y

 2
0
1
8
 H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 /
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
7
2
2

C
O

G
N

IZ
A

N
T

 T
R

IZ
E

T
T

O
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
.

7
4
3
,3

2
5
.8

9
2
0
1
8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1
, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
6
8
6

A
L
L
IA

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
.

6
8
4
,3

1
3
.6

7
E

A
R

T
H

 M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 

W
O

R
K

E
R

'S
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

; 
C

R
IM

E
 ;
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 &

 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
; 
F

ID
U

C
IA

R
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 

E
X

C
E

S
S

 C
Y

B
E

R
; 

M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 C

A
R

E
 E

R
R

O
R

S
 A

N
D

 

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
, 
E

A
R

T
H

Q
U

A
K

E
 &

 F
L
O

O
D

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 2

0
1
8
-1

9

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

T
3
1
3
0

O
P

T
U

M
IN

S
IG

H
T

, 
IN

C
.

6
5
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
C

E
S

 D
IR

E
C

T
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 1
2
/1

7
 -

 1
2
/1

8
  
A

N
N

U
A

L
 F

E
E

 /
 

O
U

T
S

O
U

R
C

E
D

 A
N

A
L
Y

S
IS

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

/P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

148 / 224 148



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
3
4
4
9

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
6
2
1
,8

0
6
.7

5
B

A
C

K
U

P
 A

N
D

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 &
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

IT
Y

 P
L
A

N
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
7
0
4

M
C

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 L

L
C

5
9
9
,8

4
0
.6

8
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
  
6
/5

/1
8
-

6
/4

/1
9

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
6
9
6

Z
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
, 
L
L
C

5
9
3
,7

2
3
.2

4
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
2
1
6
7

P
G

&
E

5
4
6
,4

6
0
.7

7
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
/A

N
N

U
A

L
 T

R
U

E
-

U
P

 F
O

R
 2

0
1
7
 U

S
A

G
E

/U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 -
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
/ 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1
0
0
1

K
E

R
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
5
2
0
,1

9
1
.2

2
K

M
 G

R
O

W
 C

L
IN

IC
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T1
4
08

D
E

L
L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

4
8
9
,6

3
1
.2

8
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
- 

6
- 

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
 E

5
4
8
0
, 
1
 D

E
L
L
 S

M
A

R
T

 P
R

IN
T

E
R

, 

6
5
1
0
, 
2
0
 O

P
T

IP
L
E

X
 3

0
5
0
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 R
E

P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T
3
4
6
0

T
H

E
 G

U
A

R
D

IA
N

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

4
6
9
,4

9
7
.6

8
2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
  

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

. 
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
6
9
5

E
D

IF
E

C
S

, 
IN

C
.

4
2
9
,8

3
7
.8

5
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4
5
8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

3
9
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
IM

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
4
6
0
9

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
 D

. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

3
6
1
,2

0
7
.1

0
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T2
2
92

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

3
5
4
,1

2
9
.9

1
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
IT

 F
E

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

ID
L

IN
G

/ 

T
4
1
9
3

T
E

C
H

N
O

S
O

C
IA

L
W

O
R

K
.C

O
M

 D
B

A
 S

T
R

IA
3
4
1
,4

4
2
.3

7
2
0
1
8
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4
6
8
5

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 G

IF
T

 C
A

R
D

 C
O

R
P

3
3
6
,3

1
1
.4

0
M

E
M

B
E

R
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
3
0
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

3
0
5
,2

5
0
.5

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

- 
 2

0
1
8
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

149 149 / 224



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
9
0
2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
2
8
9
,3

6
2
.2

2
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L

A
IM

S
 /
 M

IS

T
1
8
4
5

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
2
4
7
,1

6
2
.2

4
2
0
1
8
-2

0
1
9
 (

1
S

T
 S

E
M

E
S

T
E

R
) 

M
H

C
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
2
7
0
7

A
C

T
 1

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
3
5
,7

8
2
.4

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  
; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
;

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
1
8
3

M
IL

L
IM

A
N

 U
S

A
2
2
8
,6

4
0
.6

3
N

O
V

- 
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
 A

C
T

U
A

R
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
C

Y
2
0
1
6
 R

D
T

, 
2
0
1
8
 

R
A

T
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 
V

A
L
U

E
-B

A
S

E
D

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

, 

O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
4
1
3

T
R

E
K

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
2
1
9
,0

4
5
.9

3
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
N

E
W

 H
IR

E
 

S
H

IR
T

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
1
6
5

S
H

I 
  
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
  
 C

O
.

2
1
2
,2

9
6
.1

3
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

/ 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
5
4
6

L
E

V
E

L
 3

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
0
5
,2

4
7
.3

6
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L
L
S

M
IS

 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
0
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
7
1
,5

7
8
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4
3
9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1
6
5
,2

9
5
.5

1
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
4
6
0

P
A

Y
S

P
A

N
, 

IN
C

1
5
3
,4

4
4
.6

9
2
0
1
8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L

A
IM

S
/P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
C

L
A

IM
S

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

1
4
4
,2

3
3
.2

1
2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L

A
IM

S

T
1
2
7
2

C
O

F
F

E
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.

1
3
5
,2

0
5
.5

6
N

E
W

S
L
E

T
T

E
R

 P
U

B
L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2
5
8
4

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

S
 P

O
S

T
A

L
 S

V
C

.-
H

A
S

L
E

R
1
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

-M
E

T
E

R
E

D
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
4
7
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
2
7
,8

8
4
.2

1
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 F
L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
4
4
5
2

W
E

L
L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
1
1
9
,2

8
5
.0

9
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
, 
M

IS
C

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
M

IS
C

 T
R

A
V

E
L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
4
6
9

D
S

T
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
1
6
,8

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 M

H
C

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 -
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

, 
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
, 
A

N
D

 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 &

 A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 C
L

IN
IC

A
L
 G

R
O

U
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

150 / 224 150



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
6
5
4

D
E

L
A

W
IE

1
1
5
,0

6
2
.1

9
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
2
4
8
8

T
H

E
 L

IN
C

O
L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
1
0
1
,5

9
2
.2

0
2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

, 
A

D
&

D
, 

D
E

N
T

A
L
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1
8
6
1

C
E

R
E

D
IA

N
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9
9
,4

1
4
.5

9
D

A
Y

F
O

R
C

E
 H

U
M

A
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
1
9
6
0

L
O

C
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

 O
F

  
C

A
 I
N

C
9
7
,3

7
7
.0

8
2
0
1
8
/2

0
1
9
 F

L
A

T
 Y

E
A

R
L

Y
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
4
6
7

M
E

D
IS

O
F

T
R

X
, 
L
L
C

,
9
5
,9

8
5
.1

8
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4
5
8
3

S
O

IL
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 I
N

C
9
3
,9

5
4
.8

9
S

O
IL

 S
A

M
P

L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
2
9
3
3

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
2
,3

3
8
.7

4
M

E
M

B
E

R
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
Y

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S
 

T
4
8
0
1

Z
E

A
L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L
C

 D
B

A
 Z

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 

9
2
,2

5
2
.0

4
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2
9
6
1

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 B

E
N

C
H

, 
L
L
C

8
9
,2

1
2
.3

2
M

-F
IL

E
S

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 &

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
9
8
2

N
G

C
 U

S
, 
L
L
C

8
8
,3

4
0
.0

0
P

R
E

F
U

N
D

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
S

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
4
9
0
9

G
E

M
 P

H
Y

S
IC

IA
N

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
8
8
,1

1
2
.1

3
D

E
C

 1
7
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2
2
8
7

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
7
7
,8

4
2
.6

6
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 -

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 /
 

W
A

T
E

R

T
4
2
9
4

P
A

O
L
A

 D
E

L
G

A
D

O
 D

B
A

 J
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 

7
7
,6

7
9
.0

0
J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
9
1
8

S
T

IN
S

O
N

'S
 

7
4
,1

7
9
.7

9
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
7
9
2

K
P

 L
L
C

7
3
,6

7
8
.5

9
D

R
U

G
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
4
2
1

J
O

N
 S

L
A

G
L
E

7
2
,1

2
2
.4

0
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 C
A

M
P

A
IG

N
 -

 7
5
%

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
7
8
5

C
O

M
M

G
A

P
 

7
1
,9

7
2
.5

0
IN

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

151 151 / 224



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
1
7
8
5

A
T

&
T

6
6
,9

4
2
.7

1
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 T

E
L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 

M
IS

T
4
8
7
3

L
5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

6
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
O

N
E

 T
IM

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

/I
M

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

/A
N

N
U

A
L
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
E

E
S

-A
L
C

H
E

M
Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
0
5
4

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
F

F
IL

IA
T

E
D

 

P
L
A

N
S

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

C
A

P
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
5
9
7

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 H

O
S

P
6
4
,1

8
6
.8

5
D

E
C

. 
2
0
1
7
 B

M
H

 G
R

O
W

 C
L
IN

IC
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
1
6
4
4

B
R

IG
H

T
 H

O
U

S
E

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
6
2
,8

7
2
.7

2
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 

F
O

R
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 /
 

M
IS

T
4
8
9
9
 

S
U

M
E

E
T

 B
H

IN
D

E
R

, 
M

D
 I
N

C
 

6
0
,1

6
7
.1

3
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
8
8
4

G
A

IN
E

S
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 ,
 I
N

C
.

6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 H

O
S

T
IN

G
 F

E
E

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

A
T

A
 V

A
L
ID

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
3
0
7
7

V
M

W
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
 

5
9
,5

4
4
.7

2
V

S
P

H
E

R
E

 5
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
M

IS

T
4
4
3
3

M
IC

R
O

-D
Y

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 I
N

C
 

5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
  

M
IS

T
2
8
3
7

T
O

Y
S

/B
A

B
IE

S
 R

 U
S

5
1
,9

8
1
.4

2
W

E
L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 &

 P
R

E
G

N
A

N
C

Y
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
1
5

D
A

N
IE

L
L
S

, 
P

H
IL

L
IP

S
, 
V

A
U

G
H

N
 &

 B
O

C
K

 
4
9
,1

7
5
.0

0
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

T
4
6
5
2

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 S
Y

M
P

H
O

N
Y

 O
R

C
H

E
S

T
R

A
4
9
,1

2
1
.0

0
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
1
1
2
8

H
A

L
L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
 I
N

C
. 

4
6
,5

3
4
.0

1
N

E
W

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
A

C
K

E
T

S
 /
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

 C
A

R
D

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
4
4
6

A
T

&
T

 M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 
4
6
,4

7
0
.6

2
C

E
L
L
U

L
A

R
 P

H
O

N
E

 /
 I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 
M

IS

T
4
5
6
3

S
P

H
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
4
5
,9

8
6
.0

0
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
0
3
9

K
E

R
N

 R
U

R
A

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
 

4
5
,6

4
7
.1

3
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
6
5
3

F
O

R
M

S
 O

N
 F

IR
E

 I
N

C
4
5
,2

6
8
.2

5
F

O
R

M
S

 O
N

 F
IR

E
-S

IT
E

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-

F
O

R
M

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

 5
 F

O
R

M
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

152 / 224 152



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
1
1
8
0

L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 L
IN

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
 

4
4
,9

1
7
.4

9
IN

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
3
4
5

A
S

H
O

K
 P

A
R

M
A

R
4
4
,2

5
4
.0

4
N

O
V

 2
0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
5
6
1

S
R

I 
&

 S
H

A
R

M
A

, 
L
L
C

 
4
3
,7

5
0
.0

0
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 R

E
N

T
A

L
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
6
0
3

E
C

F
IR

S
T

.C
O

M
4
2
,9

8
6
.2

9
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 H
IP

A
A

 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
2
9
6
9

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
 I
N

C
4
2
,4

9
4
.8

0
C

A
N

O
N

 I
M

A
G

E
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 D
R

-X
1
0
C

 I
I 
S

C
A

N
N

E
R

, 
W

IT
H

 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 

M
IS

 -
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
7
3
3

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
 

4
1
,9

4
7
.9

3
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
3
9
8
6

J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
Y

N
 S

 J
A

N
S

4
1
,2

8
3
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
/M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
1
8
3

L
A

M
A

R
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 O
F

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 
4
1
,2

7
5
.0

0
B

IL
L
B

O
A

R
D

 A
D

V
E

R
S

T
IS

IN
G

M
E

D
IA

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

T
4
5
3
7

B
U

R
K

E
, 
W

IL
L
IA

M
S

 &
 S

O
R

E
N

S
E

N
, 

L
L
P

3
9
,4

3
2
.5

1
O

C
T

- 
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
, 
2
0
1
8
 L

E
G

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 (
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

) 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
7
3
9

S
E

C
U

R
IT

A
S

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 U
S

A
 I
N

C
 

3
8
,8

2
8
.1

6
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

T
1
4
0
4
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

3
8
,6

0
9
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  
C

A
H

P
 S

E
M

IN
A

R
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
9
5
7

M
E

R
C

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

-B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

3
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
D

A
V

IN
C

I 
C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

  
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
9
6
7

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
3
8
,0

4
9
.5

4
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

A
ID

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4
8
7
6

C
IR

E
S

O
N

, 
L
L
C

3
8
,0

3
4
.0

0
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
; 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 ;
3
 Y

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
3
0
8
4

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

O
U

N
S

E
L
 

3
8
,0

2
1
.4

0
L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

T
4
9
4
5

S
H

E
R

R
IA

 C
R

E
G

G
E

T
T

3
7
,6

4
1
.3

6
2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 H

H
P

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

153 153 / 224



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
6
0
7

A
G

IL
IT

Y
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
. 
**

**
3
6
,2

8
8
.0

0
P

R
O

V
ID

E
S

 D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 &

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

IT
Y

A
IS

 

T
4
1
6
8

R
E

L
A

Y
H

E
A

L
T

H
3
6
,1

6
4
.5

2
2
0
1
8
 -

 E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4
7
6
7

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 A

N
E

S
T

H
E

S
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 
IN

C
 

3
6
,0

1
6
.4

2
O

C
T

 1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
5
0
1

A
L
L
IE

D
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

3
5
,6

2
6
.7

5
O

N
S

IT
E

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
2
1
6

N
E

X
S

T
A

R
 B

R
O

A
D

C
A

S
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
3
4
,8

5
5
.0

0
M

E
D

IA
 -

  
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
2
9
4
1

K
E

R
N

 P
R

IN
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  
IN

C
 

3
2
,1

6
1
.4

1
E

N
V

E
L
O

P
E

S
 A

N
D

 L
E

T
T

E
R

H
E

A
D

, 
W

E
L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 

V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
H

E
A

L
T

H
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4
6
5
7

D
A

P
O

N
D

E
 S

Z
A

B
O

 R
O

W
E

 P
C

3
1
,3

0
2
.5

0
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
2
4
4
1

L
A

U
R

A
 B

R
E

Z
IN

S
K

I
3
0
,1

0
5
.0

0
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
5
1
4

A
J
 K

L
E

IN
 I
N

C
 T

. 
D

E
N

A
T

A
L
E

, 
B

.G
O

L
D

N
E

R
2
9
,8

3
6
.5

0
L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
2
2
8

T
H

E
 S

S
I 
G

R
O

U
P

, 
L
L
C

 
2
9
,7

4
0
.8

0
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

C
L

A
IM

S

T
1
0
2
2

U
N

U
M

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
2
8
,9

8
8
.8

0
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 C
A

R
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
1
8
9

A
P

P
L
E

 O
N

E
 I
N

C
2
7
,3

1
7
.3

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
3
9
9
0

S
P

A
R

K
L
E

T
T

S
, 
IN

C
 

2
7
,2

0
6
.4

3
B

O
T

T
L
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
2
3
2

D
L

T
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
6
,5

3
7
.7

6
S

Q
L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
3
9
0

S
O

L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 W

O
R

L
D

W
ID

E
, 
L
L
C

2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
1
8

M
IS

T
4
1
8
2

T
H

E
 L

A
M

A
R

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

2
5
,6

2
9
.0

0
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
 F

O
R

 A
D

S
 O

N
 B

U
S

E
S

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
7
0
8

H
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
2
5
,0

4
6
.2

5
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

J
 K

H
S

 T
IM

E
L
Y

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
1
9
5

S
C

R
IP

P
S

 M
E

D
IA

 ,
 I
N

C
 D

B
A

 K
E

R
O

-T
V

2
4
,8

2
4
.0

0
M

E
D

IA
 -

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

O
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

154 / 224 154



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
3
0
7
6

S
P

E
C

IA
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

2
4
,0

2
3
.2

1
2
0
1
7
-2

0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 W

O
R

K
E

R
S

' C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
9
0
6

E
V

E
R

L
A

S
T

IN
G

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 

2
3
,7

6
0
.0

0
R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 F
O

R
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
A

ID
 U

N
D

E
R

 

IN
C

O
R

R
E

C
T

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 B

A
N

K
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 B
Y

 E
L
 

M
O

N
T

E
 M

E
D

 C
K

 1
0
2
4
 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4
9
9
2

C
J
M

 A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
. 
D

B
A

 

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 C
H

R
Y

S
L
E

R
 J

E
E

P
2
3
,2

2
8
.6

5
2
0
1
8
 D

O
D

G
E

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
1
3
4
7

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 D
A

T
A

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 

2
3
,1

8
1
.7

0
S

H
R

E
D

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 /
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
6
7
4

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 P
L
A

Z
A

 O
W

N
E

R
S

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 I
N

C
2
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
L
E

A
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 H
W

A
Y

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
4
9
7

S
K

IL
L
S

O
F

T
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
2
0
,8

3
6
.9

3
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

- 
O

N
 L

IN
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 &
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

 

V
ID

E
O

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
1
9
8

L
A

W
 O

F
F

IC
E

S
 O

F
 C

A
R

L
 S

H
U

S
T

E
R

M
A

N
2
0
,1

8
0
.0

0
L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
8
7

M
C

IN
T

O
S

H
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

 
1
9
,4

7
5
.0

1
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
1
6
5
0

U
N

IV
IS

IO
N

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
1
9
,3

8
0
.0

0
T

E
L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 G
O

A
L
 O

F
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
8
8
3

M
A

R
T

H
A

 T
A

S
IN

G
A

1
8
,9

1
3
.9

4
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
/R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

T
4
7
3
1

L
O

G
M

E
IN

 U
S

A
 I
N

C
1
8
,3

1
2
.0

0
G

o
T

o
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 G

o
T

o
 W

E
B

IN
A

R
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

M
IS

T
4
4
1
7

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
1
8
,1

8
4
.3

8
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
9
7
7

H
E

 T
4
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

 *
**

*
1
8
,0

7
3
.8

8
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 T

IM
E

 A
N

D
 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 B

A
S

IS

M
IS

T
4
5
8
5

D
E

L
A

N
O

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
2
9
2
1

D
O

U
B

L
E

T
R

E
E

 H
O

T
E

L
1
7
,8

0
5
.6

9
H

E
D

IS
 D

IN
N

E
R

 T
O

 A
C

K
N

O
W

L
E

D
G

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

S
- 

F
O

O
D

-

A
U

D
IO

 V
IS

U
A

L
 F

E
E

S
 &

 M
IS

C
E

L
L
A

N
O

U
E

S
 F

E
E

S

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4
7
4
7

S
Y

E
D

 A
L
A

M
, 
M

.D
. 
IN

C
.

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

155 155 / 224



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
6
0
5

K
E

R
N

V
IL

L
E

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
1
1

L
A

M
O

N
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L
  
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
9
8

K
E

R
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
8
0
2

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
U

P
E

R
IN

T
E

N
D

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
9
6
2

L
IB

E
R

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
7
,1

0
0
.0

0
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 T

O
 A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IC
A

L
L
Y

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 N

O
N

 P
A

R
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

T
A

X
 I
D

s
 T

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

 F
R

A
U

D
 O

R
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 P

E
N

A
L
T

IE
S

 

F
R

O
M

 I
R

S
.

M
IS

T
4
9
6
3

L
IN

K
E

D
IN

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
O

N
L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
2
7
9
0

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 P
U

B
L
IC

 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 

1
6
,4

5
9
.0

0
S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S

T
4
6
9
8

IN
F

IN
IT

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 &

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
, 
IN

C
.

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 

P
H

A
S

E
 I

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
9
2
5

V
M

E
D

U
, 
IN

C
  

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

M
P

 O
N

-S
IT

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 (

J
U

N
E

 1
1
-1

4
,2

0
1
8
)

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
0
1
6

F
IR

S
T

 D
A

T
A

B
A

N
K

, 
IN

C
.

1
5
,1

3
5
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
- 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

- 
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 D

R
U

G
 C

O
D

E
 

D
A

T
A

B
A

S
E

 W
IT

H
 G

E
N

E
R

IC
 C

O
D

E
 N

U
M

B
E

R

M
IS

T
3
0
0
1

M
E

R
C

E
R

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
1
0
3
2

T
H

E
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

N
 

1
4
,8

3
3
.8

1
E

M
P

L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 A

D
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
2
3
0

C
O

F
F

E
E

 B
R

E
A

K
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 I
N

C
1
4
,4

5
1
.4

3
C

O
F

F
E

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 &
 T

R
U

X
T

U
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

T
4
5
0
3

V
IS

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
L
A

N
1
4
,4

1
2
.7

1
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
3
8
4

P
IN

N
A

C
L

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 C

A
R

E
, 
IN

C
.

1
4
,0

4
9
.1

6
2
0
1
6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2

5
6

2
C

A
C

T
U

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 *
**

*
1
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

P
I 
L
IC

E
N

S
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

156 / 224 156



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
2
9
5
5

D
E

L
T

A
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 I
N

C
1
3
,9

9
1
.0

0
P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
 F

O
R

 R
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 2

N
D

 C
C

T
V

 C
A

M
E

R
A

 &
 

S
E

A
L
IN

G
 O

F
 E

L
E

V
E

N
 A

T
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
4
0
7

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
1
3
,9

1
4
.0

9
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
 

P
A

Y
R

O
L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
3
4
6
9

C
P

A
C

IN
C

.C
O

M
 I
N

C
1
3
,8

4
0
.7

8
S

O
L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 D

A
T

A
B

A
S

E
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 A
N

A
L
Y

Z
E

R
 P

E
R

 

S
Q

L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
, 

M
Y

S
Q

L
, 
O

R
A

C
L

E
-A

N
N

U
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 

R
E

N
E

W
A

L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1

7
4

2
C

H
A

N
N

IN
G

 L
. 
B

E
T

E
 C

O
.,
 I
N

C
1
3
,7

7
7
.3

9
H

E
D

IS
 (

E
N

G
/S

P
N

) 
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 B
O

O
K

L
E

T
S

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
2
8
4
0

A
T

A
L
A

S
O

F
T

, 
IN

C
.

1
3
,5

9
6
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 

D
O

T
IM

A
G

E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
4
7
5

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

A
T

E
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
L
E

R
'S

 O
F

F
IC

E
1
3
,3

4
9
.0

3
S

U
B

M
IT

T
E

D
 2

0
1
3
 U

N
C

L
A

IM
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
4
2
5

P
R

O
 R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
 

1
2
,8

5
9
.7

5
R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 -

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 R

E
P

A
IR

, 
W

A
T

E
R

 

E
X

T
R

A
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3
0
6
5

C
A

R
E

E
R

B
U

IL
D

E
R

. 
L
L
C

1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
J
O

B
 P

O
S

T
IN

G
S

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
4
7
6
0

C
A

M
E

R
O

N
 C

H
A

N
G

1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
M

A
Y

-D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
  
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
9
7

P
R

A
G

M
A

T
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 

1
2
,5

0
0
.8

0
3
 Y

E
A

R
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 W

O
R

K
B

E
N

C
H

 P
R

O
 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E

M
IS

T
2
7
8
7

S
A

G
E

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

1
2
,4

7
4
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
9
3
2

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 H

O
L
D

IN
G

S
,L

L
C

 

D
B

A
 S

P
E

C
T

R
U

M
 R

E
A

C
H

1
2
,3

8
7
.3

0
T

E
L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

 W
IT

H
 G

O
A

L
 O

F
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 

R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
2
9
3
8

S
A

P
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
, 
IN

C
1
2
,3

0
8
.3

2
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 O
B

J
E

C
T

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 -

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T

T
4
5
4
4

B
A

R
N

E
S

 W
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 G

R
O

U
P

1
2
,2

5
0
.0

0
R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L
A

N
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
7
6

K
E

R
N

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
N

D
 

F
A

M
IL

IE
S

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 K

E
R

N
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 &
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
 -

 

G
A

L
A

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
1
0
0
5

C
O

L
O

N
IA

L
 L

IF
E

 &
 A

C
C

ID
E

N
T

**
**

1
1
,8

8
1
.0

8
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

P
A

Y
R

O
L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 

1
0

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

157 157 / 224



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
6
8
3

C
L

A
U

D
IA

 M
. 
B

A
C

A
1
1
,8

7
5
.0

0
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
3
9

C
O

A
S

T
 T

O
 C

O
A

S
T

 C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

1
1
,8

7
0
.6

9
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
5
2
3

B
E

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 O
F

 

A
M

E
R

IC
A

**
**

1
1
,7

4
6
.7

0
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
S

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
8
6

L
O

S
T

 H
IL

L
S

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
1
,5

5
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
1
1
5
2

M
IC

H
A

E
L
 K

. 
B

R
O

W
N

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I
N

C
.

1
1
,3

9
2
.3

3
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
3
4
6
5

J
M

P
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 I
N

C
1
1
,1

7
4
.1

8
H

A
S

L
E

R
 B

U
L

K
 M

A
IL

E
R

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 

M
A

C
H

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3
3
7
8

C
A

R
R

IE
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
1
,0

9
0
.5

1
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
4
5
9
4

M
E

D
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
 L

L
C

 
1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 F
E

E
S

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
9
6
8

Z
IP

R
E

C
R

U
IT

E
R

, 
IN

S
1
0
,7

9
0
.9

9
O

N
L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
9
3
5

R
K

L
 L

L
P

  
1
0
,6

5
1
.3

7
S

A
G

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L
 &

 3
 A

D
D

IT
O

N
A

L
 U

S
E

R
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
1
2
6
3

T
H

E
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
0
,1

4
9
.8

1
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
7
0
7

S
H

A
F

T
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

S
1
0
,1

4
4
.8

2
2
0
1
6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

; 
S

P
R

IN
G

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 F

A
IR

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
1
9
9
6

S
E

Q
U

O
IA

 S
A

N
D

W
IC

H
 C

O
1
0
,0

8
7
.8

3
M

E
E

T
IN

G
 F

O
O

D
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
9
6
1

A
L
L
E

G
IS

 G
R

O
U

P
 H

O
L
D

IN
G

S
, 
IN

C
.

1
0
,0

5
0
.9

1
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
3
5
0
2

V
IR

T
U

A
L
 G

R
F

F
IT

I,
 I
N

C
1
0
,0

4
1
.5

4
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 2
0
1
8

M
IS

1
1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

158 / 224 158



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
9
3
6

S
E

E
P

O
IN

T
, 
L
L
C

1
0
,0

2
6
.8

9
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 -
 V

A
N

T
A

G
E

P
O

IN
T

 K
IO

S
K

 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

M
IS

 $
  

  
 3

9
,7

6
7
,3

9
8
.7

8
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1
0
,0

0
0

3
9
,7

6
7
,3

9
8
.7

8
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
  

8
3
2
,4

1
5
.2

2
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

O
c
to

b
e
r

 $
  

  
 4

0
,5

9
9
,8

1
4
.0

0
 

N
o

te
:

**
**

N
e

w
 v

e
n
d
o
rs

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 
O

c
to

b
e
r

1
2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

159 159 / 224



V
e
n

d
o
r
 N

a
m

e

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
u

d
g
e
te

d
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t 
H

e
a
d

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s 

th
a
t 

th
is

 v
e
n

d
o
r
 w

il
l 

p
r
o
v
id

e
 t

o
 K

H
S

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a
te

T
e
r
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

J
a
n

u
a
r
y

Ja
cq

u
el

yn
 J

an
s

$
5
0
,0

0
4
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 i

m
ag

e 
co

n
su

lt
in

g
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

P
o
p
p
yr

o
ck

$
3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p
h
ic

 d
es

ig
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

M
ed

is
o
ft

, 
R

x
$
8
4
,6

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
so

lu
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

H
H

P
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

J 
S

er
v
ic

es
$
9
0
,1

2
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

F
e
b

r
u

a
r
y

G
ai

n
e 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
P

R
E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 d

ir
ec

to
ry

 d
at

a 
v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

S
B

 1
3
7

2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/8

/2
0
1
9

C
en

tu
ry

 L
in

k
/L

ev
el

 3
$
6
8
,0

5
9
.0

8
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
In

te
rn

et
 s

er
v
ic

es
 i

n
 F

re
sn

o
 f

o
r 

D
R

 s
it

e
2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

M
a
r
c
h

L
if

es
ig

n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

F
ac

e-
to

-f
ac

e 
A

S
L

 i
n
te

rp
re

ti
n
g
 s

er
v
ic

es
3
/2

/2
0
1
8

3
/1

/2
0
1
9

C
o
g
n
iz

an
t

$
4
9
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
T

ru
e-

u
p
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

fo
r 

Q
N

X
T

 l
ic

en
se

s
3
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
p

r
il

M
ic

ro
-D

yn
$
5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
A

P
R

-D
R

G
 G

ro
u
p
er

 S
o
ft

w
ar

e 
li

ce
n
se

s
4
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

5
/2

0
1
9

S
P

H
 A

n
al

yt
ic

s
$
4
5
,2

8
6
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
/P

R
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
/E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
C

u
st

o
m

 m
em

b
er

 &
 p

ro
v
id

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 s

u
rv

ey
4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
3
,4

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
p
p
ea

ls
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
3
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
8
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
u
to

 A
u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
4
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

D
el

l
$
9
9
,5

4
9
.4

1
Y

es
M

IS
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

it
ri

x
 L

ic
en

se
s 

w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 N

et
S

cl
er

 w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

0
/2

0
2
1

M
a
y

M
il

li
m

an
, 

In
c

$
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

R
D

T
 &

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n
 g

u
id

e 
su

p
p
o
rt

5
/9

/2
0
1
8

5
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

C
o
n
su

lt
in

g
 s

er
v
ic

es
5
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

L
an

g
u
ag

e 
L

in
e 

S
er

v
ic

es
$
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
In

te
rp

re
te

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
5
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

J
u

n
e

S
tr

ia
, 

L
L

C
$
8
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

L
M

R
o
b
in

 D
o
w

-M
o
ra

le
s

O
C

R
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

p
ap

er
 m

ed
ic

al
 c

la
im

s
6
/1

/2
0
1
8

8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

N
ex

st
ar

 B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g
$
5
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

S
cr

ip
p
s-

K
E

R
O

$
3
9
,9

9
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

U
n
iv

is
io

n
$
3
3
,9

1
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
S

p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

C
o
m

m
g
ap

$
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

In
te

rp
re

te
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
7
/6

/2
0
1
8

7
/5

/2
0
1
9

J
u

ly

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
8
5
,5

0
5
.7

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
5
6
0
, 

JI
V

A
 H

H
P

 D
G

A
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
4
1
,2

5
2
.7

5
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
4
5
3
, 

JI
V

A
 Q

I 
D

G
A

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
u

g
u

st

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
4
,8

3
1
.6

1
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
2
2
, 

U
M

 E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

&
 F

u
n
ct

io
n
al

it
y 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

8
/9

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
4
3
,4

2
3
.8

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
6
6
, 

A
p
p
ea

ls
 e

n
h
an

ce
m

en
t

8
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
8
,1

3
1
.7

3
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
2
3
, 

P
R

 E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

&
 F

u
n
ct

io
n
al

it
y 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

8
/9

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

D
an

ie
ll

s 
P

h
il

li
p
s 

V
au

g
h
an

 &
B

o
ck

$
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

A
u
d
it

in
g
 S

er
v
ic

es
8
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

8
/1

4
/2

0
1
9

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

D
M

E
 C

o
n
su

lt
in

g
$
9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

M
ed

ic
al

 n
ec

es
si

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

9
/2

4
/2

0
1
9

M
il

li
m

an
, 

In
c

$
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

R
at

e 
A

n
al

ys
is

9
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

9
/1

0
/2

0
1
9

O
c
to

b
e
r

M
ed

 E
x
ec

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s

$
4
9
,9

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
Q

I 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

Jo
b
 S

ea
rc

h
1
0
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

$
7
5
,4

1
1
.0

0
Y

es
IT

 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
E

D
W

 D
at

a 
In

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 S

O
W

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

160 / 224 160



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NEW VENDOR CONTRACTS

DECEMBER 13, 2018

Legal Name DBA Specialty Address Comments

Contract 

Effective 

Date

PAC 11/07/2018

Delano Kidney Center, LLC  Delano Kidney Center Dialysis Center
1980 Cecil Avenue 

Delano CA  93215
12/1/2018

Timothy Galan MD Inc Galan, Timothy MD
Orthopedic 

Surgery

Mercy Ortho Clinic

300 Old River Road Suite 200 

Bakersfield CA  93311

12/1/2018

Bassel Hadaya M.D.
Antelope Valley Nephrology Medical 

Group  
Nephrology

1759 W Avenue J Suite 101

Lancaster CA  93534
12/1/2018

PAC 12/05/2018

Ashok Parmar, MD, Inc. Niles Children's Clinic Pediatrics
6055 Niles St.

Bakersfield, CA 93306

*Contingent upon 

passing Site Review
*1/1/2019

Niranjan Dass, MD Niranjan Dass - Pediatric for All Pediatrics
2700 F Street Ste. 104

Bakersfield CA 93301
1/1/2019

Dignity Health Medical Foundation 

dba Dignity Health Medical Group – 

Bakersfield, a service of Dignity Health 

Medical Foundation

Dignity Health Medical Group – Bakersfield PCP 
3737 San Dimas Street, Suite 101

Bakersfield CA  93301

*Dignity Health is 

aquiring GMA 

Healthcare Providers 

(including GMA Health 

Homes)

*Contingent upon 

passing Site Review

*DH is working on 

populating a physician 

roster as well as 

confirming practice 

locations to be acquired 

under this new 

agreement.

*P. Memon MD is

currently credentialed.

GMA to term 

12/27/2018

Dignity Health 

Eff 

12/28/2018

12/5/2018

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

161 161 / 224



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TERMED CONTRACTS

December 13, 2017

Legal Name DBA / Address Specialty Comments Effective Date

Rosamond Pharmacy 
1415 Rosamond Blvd. 

Rosamond, CA 93560
Pharmacy License has been Cancelled 8/31/2018

Hall Ambulance
1001 21st Street  Bakersfield 

CA  93301
Ambulance Resigned 9/30/2018

The Jasmine Nyree Education 

Center

6800 District Blvd  Bakersfield 

CA 93313 
Behavioral Health Business Closed 10/15/2018

The Jasmine Nyree Lamont 

Center

10215 Stobaugh Street 

Lamont CA  93241
Behavioral Health Business Closed 3/30/2018

Byron Mui, MD Inc
2222 19th Street  

Bakersfield CA  93301
Infectious Disease Retired 8/30/2018

12/5/2018

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

162 / 224 162



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Martha Tasinga, MD, MPH, MBA, Chief Medical Officer 

Date:  December 13, 2018 

Re: CMO BOARD REPORT 

Medical Cost and Utilization Trend Analyses: (Attachment A) 

Physician Services: (PCPs, Specialists, Hospitalist, Other Professional and Urgent Care): 

The utilization and cost of physician services by the SPDs continue to trend higher than budget 

but has stabilized and leveled off over the last 6 months. The number of visits per thousand 

enrollees continues to exceed expectation but based on the diagnosis treated visits to the provider

appears to be for preventive measures (immunizations and checkups or chronic conditions; the 

latter leads to stabilizing the patient’s medical condition and avoiding hospitalization. (This is 

borne out by lower hospitalizations occurring when compared to budget).  Specifically, the most 

frequent diagnosis for physician services for the family and other aid code is wellness exams and 

immunizations a close second. Hypertension, low back pain and Type 2 Diabetes are the top 3 

diagnosis in the expansion and SPD Aid codes. We have a disease management program for 

patients with hypertension and diabetes and we will be implementing a Diabetic Prevention 

Program in January 2019 

The Overall (all aid categories) PMPM cost is stable, even though it remains higher than expected 

for the SPDs. With implementation of more disease specific programs in 2019, we are hopeful that

physician services utilization and cost for the SPDs will start trending downward, more in line 

with expectations.  Likewise, we should see a similar pattern from our population based programs

such as Health Homes in 2019.   

Pharmacy 

The monthly cost and utilization per enrollee for all aid categories combined is within budget.

However, we are starting to see the number of scripts increase on average due in part to the start 

of the flu season. We continue to analyze utilization patterns and cost of utilization to identify 

ways to better manage this benefit. Some of our programs will initially increase use of appropriate 

medications but should reduce the need for ER visits and hospitalization over time.  We continue 

to work with the Pharmacy and Therapeutic Committee to identify less expensive bioequivalent

formulations of expensive medications when available to add to our formulary.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

163 163 / 224



Inpatient Services 

The overall PMPM, cost per bed-day, bed-days incurred and average length of stay in the acute 

hospital for all aid codes is below budget. We continue to work closely with our hospital partners 

and the hospitalists to identify alternatives levels of care that are safe and less costly for our 

members.  We are continuing to focus on better management of chronic conditions consistent with 

evidenced based guidelines and believe this is positively impacting acute hospital utilization.  

The top inpatient diagnosis for the Family Aid Category is single live born infant and full-term 

uncomplicated deliveries. The top inpatient admission diagnosis for SPD and the Expansion 

populations is Sepsis. This is driven by the national focus on early identification and management 

of sepsis and changes to the definition of “sepsis”.  

The top hospital used for inpatient services remains Bakersfield Memorial (Attachment B). 

The C/Section rate is 17 % which continues to be below State average for low –risk, first birth 

deliveries. For the month of October 2018, most of our Deliveries occurred at BMH with KMC a 

close second. (Attachment C).  

Hospital Outpatient 

Hospital outpatient utilization for all aid categories combined is stable. However, the cost per visit 

for all aid categories is over budget which is higher in the SPD aid category.  We are doing

analytics to identify the key drivers of hospital outpatient utilization. We are also evaluating the 

availability of free standing facilities that provide the same services as hospital outpatient care but 

at a lower cost such as surgery centers, infusion centers, imaging centers, etc. 

Emergency Room (ER) 

The overall PMPM cost has been trending upward since September. This trend is expected to

continue beginning of the Flu season. The most frequent diagnosis for the ER for Family/Other 

Aid code for October was Upper Respiratory Infection.  The most frequent diagnosis seen in the

SPD population is low back pain with urinary tract infections running a close second. 

Most of the ER visits are occurring at BMH with Mercy Hospitals showing the second highest

utilization of ER visits (Attachment D). 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

164 / 224 164



Kern Health Systems

KHS Medical Management
Performance Dashboard

(Critical Performance Measurements)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

165 165 / 224

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



(Includes: Primary Care Physician Services, Referral Specialty Services, Other Professional Services and Urgent Care)

Physician Services

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

166 / 224 166



(Includes: Claims paid by PBM)

Pharmacy

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

167 167 / 224



(Includes: Inpatient Hospital Claims)

Inpatient

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

168 / 224 168



(Includes: Inpatient Hospital Claims)

Inpatient

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

169 169 / 224



Outpatient Hospital
(Includes: Outpatient Diagnostic, Outpatient Surgery, Outpatient Observation, and Outpatient Other)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

170 / 224 170



Emergency Room

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

171 171 / 224



Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 338 301 260 370 330 337 302 348 304 318 404 396 529

MERCY HOSPITAL 223 199 175 191 187 201 190 204 179 212 253 315 307

KERN MEDICAL 225 199 202 210 198 203 194 212 201 200 253 268 318

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 243 212 184 211 175 193 235 231 214 244 231 206 219

GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL 58 54 44 50 47 43 53 39 29 39 38 39 41

Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18

BAKERSFIELD HEART HOSP 52 67 70 83 57 65 44 56 51 52 45 64 67

OUT OF AREA 184 259 269 317 264 230 248 251 239 253 257 215 292

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 48 46 46 50 33 38 23 32 29 28 43 54 65

KERN VLY HLTHCRE HOSP 6 11 13 6 7 8 6 10 7 7 8 8 5

ADVENTIST HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0

Inpatient Admits by Hospital

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

172 / 224 172

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18

KERN MEDICAL 119 93 131 95 101 86 81 103 147 133 155 105 33

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 79 67 58 37 50 37 41 45 71 125 141 131 61

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 35 42 47 36 72 17 14 27 35 39 20 14 3

MERCY HOSPITAL 44 44 38 24 29 20 21 15 29 49 43 55 30

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 15 18 29 23 26 16 17 20 18 33 31 13 0

OTHER 77 54 41 49 38 45 41 58 41 27 33 39 21

Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18

VAGINAL DELIVERY 292 257 274 213 242 185 182 216 256 315 326 286 117

C-SECTION DELIVERY 44 45 54 33 58 21 19 40 62 78 81 52 25

PREVIOUS C-SECTION DELIVERY 33 16 16 18 16 15 14 12 23 13 16 19 6

Obstetrics Metrics

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

173 173 / 224

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 3,158 2,945 3,395 3,869 3,498 3,204 3,014 3,426 2,959 2,951 3,008 3,088 3,056

MERCY HOSPITAL 2,244 2,108 2,270 2,537 2,175 2,265 2,141 2,202 1,997 2,109 1,975 2,100 1,933

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 1,709 1,669 1,684 1,862 1,647 1,735 1,468 1,665 1,637 1,682 1,474 1,551 1,454

KERN MEDICAL 1,218 1,242 1,222 1,396 1,182 1,250 1,324 1,242 1,284 1,194 1,165 1,227 371

BAKERSFIELD HEART HOSP 175 130 127 165 169 138 167 150 144 159 156 159 109

Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 898 851 909 996 891 882 864 949 880 798 911 886 885

OUT OF AREA 610 560 614 633 575 597 545 531 618 575 518 457 329

ADVENTIST HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER 296 274 311 314 266 281 248 265 276 280 286 253 210

KERN VLY HLTHCRE HOSP 133 133 132 144 125 108 119 164 126 117 130 129 91

Emergency Visits by Hospital

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

174 / 224 174

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment D



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

For December 13th, 2018  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

REGULATORY AND COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES 

Regulatory and Compliance Monthly Activities Report 

Attachment A is the monthly update on regulatory and compliance activities impacting KHS. 

Regulatory Compliance Audit Program 

All Plan Letters (APLs) are the means by which the State conveys information or interpretation of

changes in policy or procedure at the Federal or State levels, and provides instruction to health 

plans on how to implement these changes. Policy Letters (PLs) provide instruction to health plans 

about changes in Federal or State law and Regulation that affect the way in which health plans

operate, or deliver services to Medi-Cal beneficiaries.   Both APLs/PLs supplement the original 

guidance as set forth by the contract between KHS and the DHCS. To confirm KHS compliance 

with all such DHCS guidance, the Compliance Department has instituted a two prong approach. 

Retrospective reviews (audits) are done to validate compliance with older APLs/PLs and 

prospective reviews are done to see that new APLs/PLs are instituted according to instruction.

Compliance offers oversight and coordination for stakeholders (KHS staff) to see that deadlines 

and requirements are met. The list of APLs/PLs for 2018 (new) & 2017 (older) along with findings

and recommendations are included under Attachments B and C.  Two new audit reports are 

included under Attachments B and C.  Besides regularly auditing DHCS APL and PLs, the 

Compliance Department extended their audits to include DMHC APLs and PLs as well.  

In addition, under Attachment D, a new report: 2018 Policy and Procedure Audit Status

Updates was created to ensure our “internal policies and procedures” that staff follow are 

current with changes received from DHCS or DMHC when APLs or PLs are updated.  

Internal audit findings for all selected & audited APLs/PLs indicate KHS is in compliance (Green),

in process (White) no longer applicable or information only (Gray) or not incompliance and 

requires corrective action (Red). Where audits were done, no APLs or PLs were identified as KHS 

being noncompliant.  Several audits remain open or yet to begin (White).  These items will carry 

over to a future reports as new information on the audit process becomes available.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

175 175 / 224



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December, 2018 

Page 2 of 8

Program Development Summary Update 

CMS Managed Care Regulation 

KHS staff is working with DHCS and contracted Hospitals on changes to Hospital Directed

Payments. Eligible hospitals, KHS, and the State have to ensure all eligible encounters have been

submitted and approved in order for the full Directed Payment amount to be realized. An internal

KHS project is underway to help coordinate this effort. Additionally, CMS recently released a 

draft update to the mega-reg intended to reduce administrative and regulatory burden. Feedback

to CMS is due mid-January and KHS is working with our various trade associations to provide 

input.   

Health Homes 

HHP sites with Omni, Dignity, Premier, and Kern Medical are operational and meeting enrollment 

targets. A second Omni site in Shafter will be ready to open upon hiring a Physician. Meetings 

with CSV are underway with a targeted site opening of early Q2 2019. As we transition into 2019,

KHS will be working with DHCS and the existing HHP Sites to ensure all DHCS requirements 

are met prior to the July transition to the DHCS program.  

Provider Supplemental Payments

The 2017-2018 California State Budget allocated some of the recent Tobacco Tax funds to create 

a supplemental payment for certain CPT Codes to specified Medi-Cal providers. KHS has received 

funds from the State for service dates through 6/30/18. The first set of payments to providers went

out in July and subsequent payments have also been made. For the 2018-2019 budget the State 

expanded the CPT Codes eligible for reimbursement and increased the supplemental payment 

amounts. DHCS is still finalizing the methodology and guidance to plans. KHS staff are working

to determine the payment schedule for 2018-2019 services, pending final guidance from DHCS.  

Diabetes Prevention Program 

 Senate Bill 97 requires DHCS to establish the Diabetes Prevention Program (DPP) as a Medi-Cal

benefit. The DPP is an evidence-based, lifestyle change program designed to assist Medi-Cal

beneficiaries diagnosed with prediabetes. DHCS released the final All-Plan Letter (APL) in

November, with a benefit effective date of January 1, 2019. KHS staff has initiated an internal

project to meet the requirements defined in the APL.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

176 / 224 176



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December, 2018 

Page 3 of 8

FEDERAL AND STATE LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY UPDATE 

Department of Homeland Security “Public Charge” Definition 

 The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) recently released a proposed rule for comment that 

would expand the definition of “public charge” when reviewing green card applications for legal 

immigrants. Public Charge is an existing category that reviews the likelihood of an immigrant 

becoming primarily dependent on government assistance. The proposal would expand that

definition to include legal immigrants who are on Medicaid (among other new programs). This 

would result in their green card applications being penalized.  

The concern is members will elect to forego coverage to maintain favorability on their green-card 

application. DHS estimates 2.5% of eligible immigrants would drop out of public assistance, but 

critics fear that estimate is low. According to a UCLA Center for Health Policy Research study,

California has over 3.3 million Legal Permanent Residents and 2.6 million children who are U.S. 

citizens with a non-citizen parent. UCLA estimates that between 15-35% of these mixed-

immigration status homes could choose to forego coverage.  

This policy is going through the federal rule-making process and will be open for comment through 

December 10th. KHS continues to work with our various Trade Associations to provide feedback.

Midterm Election Report 

Federal – The Democratic Party recaptured the majority in the House of Representatives,

while the Republican Party retained and slightly added to their majority in the Senate. With

the majority party changing in the House, it means Democrats will take over the Chairs of 

the various House Committees. Many political analysts expect the result of this change to 

mean additional scrutiny and oversight hearings examining the Presidential

Administration’s actions. Additionally, most believe the potential for ACA repeal is now

minimal. One potential area that may be up for bipartisan legislation is addressing the rising 

costs of prescription drugs. Staff will continue to monitor future Federal Legislation for

internal impact.  

State – The Democratic Party strengthened their super-majority in both the State Senate 

and Assembly. Additionally, California will see a new Democratic Governor in Gavin

Newsom. Governor-elect Newsom is expected to be more engaged in Healthcare, and had 

initially supported single-payer but has since tempered expectations. With the turnover in 

the administration, many analysts are expecting previously-failed bills to be reintroduced 

in the upcoming session. Additionally, the State’s fiscal outlook appears strong so there 

will likely be interest by some to increase spending. Staff will continue to monitor and

report on the upcoming State Legislative session.      

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

177 177 / 224



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December, 2018 

Page 4 of 8

DECEMBER ENROLLMENT: 

Medi-Cal Enrollment 

As of DECEMBER 1, 2018, Medi-Cal enrollment is 170,074, which represents a decrease of

0.8% from NOVEMBER enrollment. 

Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPDs) 

As of DECEMBER 1, 2018, SPD enrollment is 13,270, which represents no change from

NOVEMBER enrollment. 

Expanded Eligible Enrollment 

As of DECEMBER 1, 2018, Expansion enrollment is 59,046, which represents a decrease of

0.1% from NOVEMBER enrollment. 

Kaiser Permanente (KP)

As of DECEMBER 1, 2018, Kaiser enrollment is 8,207, which represents a decrease of 1.0% 

from NOVEMBER enrollment. 

Total KHS Medi-Cal Managed Care Enrollment 

As of DECEMBER 1, 2018, total Medi-Cal enrollment is 250,597, which represents a decrease 

of 0.6% from NOVEMBER enrollment. 

Membership as of 
Month of Eligibility 

FAMILY SPD EXPANSION KP BABIES 

Monthly/ 
Member 
Months 

Total 

201712 168,568 12,986 57,738 7,843 431 247,566 

201803 171,607 13,114 58,971 8,237 401 252,330 

201806 172,083 13,216 60,327 8,245 387 254,258 

201809 172,425 13,251 59,695 8,324 459 254,154 

201810 170,703 13,211 59,225 8,253 456 251,848 

201811 171,092 13,268 59,134 8,292 373 252,159 

201812 169,650 13,270 59,046 8,207 424 250,597* 

*Annually, the Kern County Department of Human Services (DHS) processes Medi-Cal renewals resulting

in decreased enrollment until eligibility redetermination is complete which isn’t expected before yearend. 

Historically, this enrollment reappears as new member growth during the 1st quarter of the following year 

as these Medi-Cal eligible become re-enrolled. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

178 / 224 178



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December, 2018 

Page 5 of 8

KHS ADMINISTRATIVE INITIATIVES 

Provider Relations

Credentialing Activities: 

 45 in November  & 35 in December - New or Initial Credentialed providers

 44 in November & 37 in December - Re-Credentialed providers

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

179 179 / 224



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December, 2018 

Page 6 of 8

Provider Contracting: Provider contract agreements and amendments highlighted for this month 

are as follows: 

 Delano Kidney Center, LLC

 Timothy Galan MD Inc.

 Antelope Valley Nephrology Medical Group

 Niranjan Dass - Pediatric For All

 Ashok Parmar, MD Inc. dba: Niles Children's Clinic

Marketing/Public Relations Update 

Sponsorships: 

KHS will share sponsorship in the following events in December and January: 

 KHS donated $1,000 to the California Living Museum Foundation to sponsor 2018

Holiday Lights at CALM from November 30th – January 6th.

 KHS donated $1,000 to the Bakersfield City School District Foundation to sponsor their

Teddy Bear Picnic on December 6th at the Bakersfield Marriott.

 KHS donated $3,000 to the CBCC Foundation for Community Wellness Pediatric

Christmas Party on Saturday, December 15th at CBCC.  Our donation will allow the

Foundation to provide sweatshirts to all the children, food for the children and family

members in attendance and help cover the costs to rent an outdoor tent for the program.

 KHS employees will serve as volunteers at this rewarding annual event and our Christmas

Carolers will provide entertainment.  KHS employees are also holding a toy drive

benefitting the children and their siblings

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

180 / 224 180



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December, 2018 

Page 7 of 8

 KHS donated $1,500 to Houchin Community Blood Bank for their promotion in January

– “Resolve to Get Fit and Save Lives!”  The goal is to encourage blood donations and to

promote exercise and good health while also benefiting a patient in need.  One lucky blood

donor each week throughout the month of January will win a Fit Bit and $100 Nike gift 

card sponsored by KHS. 

In December & January, KHS will participate in: 

 12/1 South High School Health & Wellness Fair

 1/17 Homeless Consumer & Service Provider Day @ the Bakersfield Homeless Center

KHS OFFICES RELOCATION PROJECT UPDATE 

 Project Status: Green 

The activities undertaken since the last report include: 

 Construction Progress:

o Interior framing is almost complete

o External framing is 2 weeks from completion

o South portion of building is sheeted and water proofing is ready to be started

o Fire sprinklers are 100% complete

o All HVAC units inside building are installed

o Door and window frames are on-site and ready to be installed

o PG&E undergrounding is complete

o AT&T will be complete at the first of the year

o Curb & gutter will be poured on Sillect this month

o Recent rain has not affected schedule or progress

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

181 181 / 224



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December, 2018 

Page 8 of 8

 Administrative Updates:

o KHS has established regular reporting with insurance carrier, GC and Developer

for OCIP enrollment.  Weekly enrollment logs are sent to KHS for all OCIP

enrollees.

o KHS has established regular meetings with GC and Developer to oversee

schedule.  Site visits occur regularly.

o KHS has established regular meetings with GC and Developer to oversee budget.

o KHS has established regular auditing schedule for certified payroll.

o Site visits are occurring often and regularly by KHS and Developer.

o The cubicle design was completed and KHS Corporate Services is finalizing the

contract with Stinson’s to procure said cubicles.

o Monthly required reporting to U.S. Census Bureau regarding construction progress

continues.

o 95% of Subcontracts have been novated to S.C. Anderson (outstanding: Window

Coverings, Brick Veneer, and Solar).

o Board Room and Executive Conference Room finishes and furniture have been

presented to CEO.

o Working with Itani to design Executive Offices and other conference rooms in the

Executive suite.

o KHS working closely with Ironshore regarding Pollution Claim.

Dashboard Presentation 

 The Dashboard Reports showing KHS critical performance measurements for

Administrative Services are located under Attachment E.

 The 2018 Fall Member Newsletter is found under Attachment F.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

182 / 224 182



1 

Attachment A 

Board of Directors Meeting 

December 13, 2018 

STATE 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) 

All Plan Letters (APL) 

The DHCS issued four (4) APLs during the months of October and November to provide guidance 

for Managed Care Plans (MCP).

All Plan Letters (APL) 

APL 18-016 - The purpose of this APL is to inform all Medi-Cal MCPs of updated requirements 

for reviewing and approving written health education materials. Documents that correspond to this 

APL were also updated: Document A, Review and Approval Guidance for Written Health 

Education and Member Information Materials, and Document B, Readability and Suitability 

Checklist for Written Health Education Materials (Checklist). This APL and the corresponding

documents supersede the previously released APL 11-018. 

APL 18-017 - The purpose of this APL is to clarify blood lead screening and reporting requirements

for Medi-Cal MCPs. This APL supersedes Policy Letter (PL) 02-01. 

MCPs must ensure that their contracted providers:

1) Provide oral or written anticipatory guidance to the parent(s) or guardian(s) of a child that at a

minimum, includes information that children can be harmed by exposure to lead. This 

anticipatory guidance must be performed at each periodic health assessment, starting at 6

months of age and continuing until 72 months of age.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

183 183 / 224



2 

2) Perform BLL testing on all children in accordance with the following: a) At 12 months and at

24 months of age. b) When the health care provider performing a periodic health assessment

becomes aware that a child 12 to 24 months of age has no documented evidence of BLL test

results taken at 12 months of age or thereafter. c) When the health care provider performing a 

periodic health assessment becomes aware that a child 24 to 72 months of age has no 

documented 

APL 18-018 - The purpose of this APL is to provide guidance to Medi-Cal MCPs on the 

implementation of the Diabetes Prevention Program (DPP). Effective January 1, 2019, MCPs must 

cover the DPP benefit and make it available to eligible members. MCPs must comply with

requirements for the DPP benefit as outlined in this APL and all Medi-Cal NewsFlash updates,

Provider Bulletins, and Provider Manual updates on the Medi-Cal website. 

KHS’ project management team will be managing the Plan’s DPP as a project.

APL 18-019 - The purpose of this APL is to provide clarification for Medi-Cal MCPs and their 

delegates regarding requirements for coverage of self-administered hormonal contraceptive 

supplies for family planning. This APL supersedes APL 16-003. 

Pursuant to state law, MCPs must cover up to a 12-month supply of FDA-approved, self-

administered hormonal contraceptives when dispensed or furnished at one time by a provider or 

pharmacist or at a location licensed or authorized to dispense drugs or supplies. 

Department of Manage Health Care (DMHC) 

All Plan Letters (APL) 

The DMHC issued four (4) APLs during the months of October and November to provide guidance 

to health care service plans.  

APL 18-017 - California Health and Safety Code section 1374.21, subdivision (a), as amended by 

SB 546 (Leno, 2015), requires all commercial full-service health care service plans (“plans”) to 

comply with disclosure requirements relating to large group renewal notices. Specifically, no 

change in premium rates or changes in coverage stated in a group health care service plan contract

shall become effective unless the plan has delivered in writing a notice indicating the change or 

changes at least 60 days prior to the contract renewal effective date. For the purpose of this section,

large group plans include In Home Support Services (IHSS) products. This letter provides plans 

with confirmation of the timing and content requirements of the notices. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

184 / 224 184



3 

The APL does not apply to specialized plans or to Medi-Cal, Medicare, individual, or small group

products. 

APL 18-018 - The purpose is to inform health plans that in January 2019, the Department will 

release the 2019 Annual Filing Checklist regarding the annual reporting required by Health and 

Safety Code section 1367.27, as enacted by Senate Bill 137 (2015). The Department does not

anticipate any significant changes from the current Annual Filing Checklist. 

APL 18-019 - On November 8, 2018, Acting California Governor Gavin Newsom declared a state 

of emergency in Butte, Los Angeles and Ventura Counties due to the effects of the Camp, Hill and

Woolsey fires. This APL proves instruction to health care service plans to ensure their enrollees 

who have been displaced by the fires continue to have appropriate access to medically necessary 

health care services. 

APL 18-020 - The purpose to inform health plans that DMHC computer systems and servers will 

be offline from 5 p.m. Friday, November 30, 2018, until 6 p.m. Saturday, December 1, 2018.

During this time, all DMHC systems, including e-Filing and data submission portals, will be 

offline and unavailable. 

COMPLIANCE 

All Plan & Policy Letter Reviews 

The following matrices are included with the month’s BOD packet: Prospective Reviews of DHCS 

and DMHC All Plan Letters [Attachment B], Retrospective Audits [Attachment C], and Policy 

Audits [Attachment D]  

California State Auditor’s Office 

Update: The California State Auditor’s Office on-site concluded; the Plan continues to respond to 

additional questions from the audit team. 

The California State Auditor’s Office contacted the Director of Compliance and Regulatory 

Affairs regarding their intent to audit KHS’ Administrative Expenses for the period 2015 – 2018

including Kern’s fraud detection program.  

The California State Auditor is responsible for conducting audits requested by the Legislature and 

approved be the Joint Legislative Audit Committee. The Audit Committee directed the State 

Auditor to audit the oversight provided by the DHCS of the Health Plan of San Joaquin and similar 

Medi-Cal health maintenance organizations. Kern Health Systems is a similar Plan, hence an audit 

was deemed necessary.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

185 185 / 224



4 

Compliance Committee 

On November 15th, the inaugural compliance Committee meeting was hosted by the Director of

Compliance and Regulatory Affairs.  

The purpose of the Committee is to establish and maintain a centralized organizational structure 

that promotes a culture of transparency, ethical behavior, organizational integrity, and reduces the 

risk of non-compliance with regulations, contractual requirements, and KHS approved policies 

and procedures.  

The Committee is responsible for overseeing the enforcement of all regulatory, contractual, and 

policy requirements that will ensure the Company’s continued participation in the State of 

California’s Medicaid (Medi-Cal) program through the California Department of Health Care 

Services (DHCS), its Knox Keene licensure through the California Department of Managed Health

Care (DMHC), and future endeavors of business activities and relationships in which compliance 

oversight is warranted. 

The KHS Compliance Committee provides oversight and general guidance on all matters relating 

to current and potential organizational functions and activities of KHS that may involve risk for 

non-compliance with the regulations, requirements, and/or standards set forth by the Department 

of Health Care Services (DHCS), Department of Managed Health Care (DMHC), and other 

regulatory bodies. The Compliance Committee reports to the KHS Chief Operating Officer (COO). 

DHCS Medical Audit –2018 

Update: The draft report is has been received by the Director of Compliance and Regulatory 

Affairs. The exit interview was held on December 6th. 

The Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs has initiated preliminary discussions with the 

DHCS Audit Team lead regarding the annual DHCS Medical Audit. The DHCS will be conducting 

their annual Medical Audit for the review period beginning August 1, 2017 through July 31, 2018.  

The audit will cover six categories: Utilization Management, Case Management, Access and 

Availability, Member Rights, Quality System and Delegation, and Administration and 

Organization Capacity. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

186 / 224 186



5 

Reporting to government agencies 

October 2018 

Report Name/Item Status 

Arbitration (Quarterly) (DMHC) On Time 

BHT-CDE Monthly On Time 

BHT Quarterly On Time 

Call Center Quarterly On Time 

CBAS On Time 

Dental Report Quarterly On Time 

MER Monthly On Time 

Monthly Certification Statement On Time 

NMT-NEMT  Monthly On Time 

Provider Calls Monthly On Time 

Provider Network Reports Quarterly On Time 

November 2018 

Report Name/Item Status 

BHT-CDE Monthly On Time 

Claims Settlement Payment (Quarterly) (DMHC) On Time 

Grievance & Appeals Report On Time 

Grievance Tabulated On Time 

Health Education Cultural & Linguistics Annual Report On Time 

MER Monthly On Time 

Mental Health On Time 

Monthly Certification Statement On Time 

NMT-NEMT Monthly On Time 

Out-of-Network Report On Time 

Prop 56 Report On Time 

Provider Calls Monthly On Time 

Palliative Care On Time 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

187 187 / 224



Kern Health Systems
2018 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Updates

Attachment B

1 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-001 (PDF)
Newly Enacted Statutes 
Impacting Health Plan 
License Files

Compliance
Member Services

Compliance reviewed its current 
EOCs, other disclosure forms, 
provider contracts, and 
credentialing exhibits and confirms 
they do not conflict with AB 1074 
and are aligned with SB133 and 
SB223.

2/28/2018

Kern Health Systems 
submitted a Compliance E-
1, as directed in the 
Department’s APL 18-001, 
to demonstrate compliance 
with certain statutes 
enacted in 2017. 

APL18-002 (PDF)
Timely Access Compliance 
Report MY 2018

Compliance
Provider Relations

Compliance reviewed Provider 
Relations current processes to 
validate alignment with the 
requirements of the APL. 

3/31/2018

KHS submitted its Timely 
Access report to DMHC 
prior to the March 31, 2018 
deadline. A third-party 
vendor reviewed the Plan's 
timely access data quality to 
ensure compliance.

APL18-003
Plan Year 2019 QHP/QDP 
Filing Requirements

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-004 Unified Billing N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-005
Administrative Services 
Agreement (ASA) Checklist

Compliance
Procurement and Facilities

Compliance reviewed KHS 
Administrative Services Agreement 
and its adherence to DMHC 
requirements for consulting 
contracts or any other contract or 
contract amendment.

6/22/2018
P&P 100.12-I Is currently 
being updated to reflect 
operational processes.

APL18-006 (PDF) Annual Assessment
Compliance
Finance

Compliance reviewed the APL 
which requires the Plan to file the 
"Report of the Enrollment Plan" by 
May 15, 2018. The APL provides 
guidance for submission of the 
document. 

3/30/2018
KHS filed the "Report of the 
Enrollment Plan" timely. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

188 / 224 188



Kern Health Systems
2018 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Updates

Attachment B

2 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-007 (PDF) 
Confidentiality of 
Information Submitted to 
Office of Plan Licensing

Compliance

Compliance reviewed the APL 
requirements for requesting 
confidentiality and determined 
that the Plan did not foresee any 
issues with adherence to the 
requirements of the APL.

3/21/2018
KHS is prepared to adhere 
to the requirements of 
APL18-007.

APL18-008 (PDF)
AB72 Delegated Entity 
Report

N/A N/A 4/11/2018 N/A N/A

APL18-009 (PDF)
Responding to Help Center 
RHPIs

N/A N/A 5/29/2018 N/A N/A

APL18-010 (PDF)

Plan Compliance with 
MHPAEA Rules for
Financial Requirements and 
Quantitative Treatment 
Limitations

N/A N/A 7/27/2018 N/A N/A

APL18-011 (PDF)
Annual filing of SB 17
prescription drug cost 
information

N/A N/A 7/27/2018 N/A N/A

APL18-012 (PDF)

State of emergency in 
Riverside and
Shasta Counties due to the 
effects of the Cranston and 
Carr fires.

N/A N/A 7/27/2018 N/A N/A

APL18-013 (PDF)
Revisions to the Independent 
Medical Review Form 
(IMR)/Complaint Form

Compliance
Compliance distributed the All Plan 
Letter (APL) to Stakeholders.

8/1/2018
KHS is prepared to adhere 
to the requirements of 
APL18-013.

APL18-014 (PDF)
States of emergency due to 
wild fires in ten California 
counties.

N/A N/A 8/15/2018 N/A N/A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

189 189 / 224



Kern Health Systems
2018 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Updates

Attachment B

3 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-015 (PDF)
Filing Requirements for the 
Medi-Cal Health Homes 
Program

HHP
Compliance

Compliance is working with HHP to 
identify gaps in program 
administration.

9/21/2018
KHS will file the necessary 
documents prior to the 
April 2019 due date.

APL18-016 (PDF)

Communication between the 
Help Center and Health
Plans Regarding Consumer 
Complaints

Compliance
Compliance distributed the All Plan 
Letter (APL) to Stakeholders.

9/12/2018
KHS is prepared to adhere 
to the requirements of 
APL18-016.

APL18-017 (PDF)
Large Group Renewal Notice 
Requirements for SB546 
Implementation

N/A N/A 10/5/2018 N/A N/A

APL18-018 (PDF)

Notice for the January 2019 
release of the Annual Filing 
Checklist for HSC Sec. 
1367.27 

Compliance
Compliance will distribute the 
Annual Filing Checklist as 
appropriate in January 2019. 

11/8/2018
KHS is prepared to adhere 
to the requirements of 
APL18-018.

APL18-019 (PDF)
State of Emergency Due To 
Fires in Butte, Los Angeles 
and Ventura Counties

N/A N/A 11/9/2018 N/A N/A

KEY

N/A - Informational Document

Compliance - YES
Compliance - NO
Outcome Pending

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

190 / 224 190



Kern Health Systems
2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment B

1 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-001 (PDF)
Voluntary Inpatient 
Detoxification

Member Services
Health Services

Clarification provided regarding 
voluntary inpatient detoxification.

1/25/2018
P&P 3.10-P Current and 
approved.

APL18-002 (PDF)
2018-2019 Medi-Cal Managed 
Care Health Plan MEDS/834 
Cutoff and Processing Schedule

IT

Provides KHS IT Department with 
the 2018-2019 Eligibility Data 
Systems (MEDS)/834 cutoff and 
processing schedule.

1/14/2018
APL sent to IT Department 
for informational purposes. 
No Action required.

APL18-003 (PDF)
Administrative and Financial 
Sanctions

Executive
Provides clarification regarding the 
imposition of administrative and 
financial sanctions.

1/26/2018
APL distributed to 
Executives and Directors. 
No further Action.

APL18-004 (PDF) Immunization Requirements
Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

MCPs must ensure timely provision 
of immunizations to members in 
accordance with the most recent 
schedule and recommendations.

4/8/2018
P&P 3.05-P Current and 
approved.

APL18-005 (PDF)
Network Certification 
Requirements

Provider Relations
Compliance

Guidance provided to MCPs 
regarding new Annual Network 
Certification, reporting 
requirements, and associated 
network adequacy standards.

11/28/2018

P&P 4.25-P is being 
circulated for signatures. 
Stakeholders 
operationalizing mandate 
by January 2019

APL18-006 (PDF)
Responsibilities for Behavioral 
Health Treatment Coverage for 
Members Under the Age of 21

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Guidance provided regarding the 
provision of medically necessary 
Behavioral Health Treatment 
services to eligible Medi-Cal 
members under 21 years. 

6/26/2018
P&P 3.72-P Approved by 
DHCS and implemented by 
KHS

APL18-007 (PDF)

Requirements for Coverage of 
Early and Periodic Screening, 
Diagnostic, and Treatment for 
Medi-Cal Members Under the 
Age of 21

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies the responsibilities of 
MCPs to provide Early and Periodic 
Screening, Diagnostic, and 
Treatment services to eligible 
members under the age of 21.

6/26/2018
P&P 3.13-P Approved by 
DHCS, P&P will be circulated 
for signature.

APL18-008 (PDF)
Continuity of Care for Medi-Cal 
members Who Transition into 
Medi-Cal Managed Care

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies continuity of care 
requirements for Medi-Cal 
members who transition into Medi-
Cal managed care.

7/24/2018
P&P 3.40-I Approved by 
DHCS and implemented by 
KHS

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

191 191 / 224



Kern Health Systems
2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment B

2 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-009 (PDF)

Memorandum of 
Understanding Requirements 
for Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Health Plans and Regional 
Centers.

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies the responsibilities of Medi-
Cal managed care health plans 
when entering into a  
Memorandum of Understanding 
with a Regional Center to cover all 
members receiving Behavioral 
Health Treatment services, 
regardless of diagnosis.

7/24/2018
DHCS approved the MOU 
between Kern Regional 
Center and KHS.

APL18-010 (PDF)

Proposition 56 Directed 
Payment Expenditures for 
Specified Services for State 
Fiscal year 2017-18

Claims
Provider Relations
Finance
IT

Identifies the requirements for 
MCPs to make direct payments for 
certain services funded through 
Proposition 56 for FY 2017-18.

11/28/2018

Quarterly Report to be sent 
11/15/18, 4th Payment 
2017-2018 & 1st Payment 
2018-2019 to be sent the 
week of 11/12/18

APL18-011 (PDF)
California Children's Services 
Whole Child Model Program

N/A N/A 6/7/2018 N/A N/A

APL18-012 (PDF)
All Med-Cal Managed Care 
Health Plans Participating in 
Health Homes Program

HHP
Health Services
Member Services
IT

Provides guidance for the provision 
of Health Homes Program (HHP) 
services, and the development and 
operation of the HHP, to Medi-Cal 
managed care health plans

11/28/2018

KHS currently has an HHP. 
Stakeholders will review the 
requirements of the APL 
and align current operations 
with the mandates of the 
APL.

APL18-013 (PDF)
Hepatitis C Virus Treatment 
Policy Update

Health Services
Pharmacy

Updates DHCS hepatitis C policy 
that was previously released in July 
2015.

11/28/2018

P&P 3.22 - P updated and it 
is out for signature. KHS 
Hep C Approval Criteria has 
been updated and posted in 
SharePoint.

APL18-014 (APL)
Alcohol Misuse: Screening and 
Behavioral Counseling 
Interventions in Primary Care

Health Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies primary care requirement 
to provide Alcohol Misuse 
Screening and Behavioral 
Counseling interventions to 
members 18 years and older.

11/11/2018

P&P 3.10-P signed and 
awaiting implementation. 
Provider Bulletin to be 
posted.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

192 / 224 192



Kern Health Systems
2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment B

3 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-015 (PDF)

Memorandum of 
Understanding requirements 
for Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Plans

Health Services
Provider Relations

Describes the responsibilities of 
Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans for 
amending or replacing MOUs with 
county Mental Health Plans for 
coordination of Medi-Cal mental 
health services.

11/11/2018

P&P 3.14-P updated and it is 
out for signature. MOU with 
KBRs currently being 
updated by Stakeholders to 
reflect APL requirements.

APL18-016 (PDF)
Readability and Suitability of 
Written Health Education 
Materials

Health Education
Member Services
Compliance

The APL provides updated 
requirements for reviewing and 
approving written health
education materials for Plan 
Members. 

10/26/2018
P&P 2.30-I has been 
updated and it is ready to 
be circulated for signature.

APL18-017 (PDF)
Blood Lead Screening of Young 
Children

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services

The APL clarifies blood lead 
screening and reporting 
requirements for Medi-Cal 
managed care health plans .

11/28/2018

P&P 3.13-P has been 
updated and it is ready to 
be circulated for signature. 
Provider Bulletin to be 
posted

APL18-018 (PDF) Diabetes Prevention Program

Health Services
Disease Management
Provider Relations
Member Services

The APL provides guidance on the 
implementation of the Diabetes 
Prevention Program.

11/28/2018

Project Management is 
holding Stakeholder 
Meetings and P&P will be 
completed by the end of Q4 
2018.

KEY

N/A - informational document

Compliance - YES
Compliance - NO
Outcome Pending

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

193 193 / 224



Kern Health Systems

2017 DMHC All Plan Letters and Status Updates 

Attachment C

1 of 2

APL Number Description
Impacted 

Department(s)
Impacted Functions

Plan 
Compliance 
Start Date

Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial 

Compliance 
Status

Current 
Status/Comment

Current 
Compliance 

Review Status

DMHC APL 17-001 (OPL).pdf Federal Summary of Benefits and Coverage Template Filing N/A
N/A-Informational 

document
N/A N/A

Applies only to all full service health plan 
commercial contracts.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-002 (OPL).pdf Timely Access Compliance Reports - MY 2016 & MY 2017 N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL 17-007 (OPL) Timely Access 
Compliance Reports - MY 2016 & 2017 is 
superseded by APL 17 -007 released on 
April 7, 2017.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-003 (OPL).pdf Oroville Dam State of Emergency and Evacuations N/A N/A N/A N/A

Applies only to the following counties: 
Butte, Sutter, and Yuba due to the 
significant flooding below the Oroville 
Dam.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-004 (OPL).pdf
2018 DMHC Checklist and Worksheet for Qualified Health Plans 
in the California Health Benefits
Exchange

N/A N/A N/A N/A
Applies to Health Care Service Plan 
Filings relating to QHP in the California 
Health Benefits Exchange.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-005 (OPL).pdf
2018 DMHC Checklist and Attachment for Qualified Dental Plans 
in the California Health
Benefits Exchange

N/A N/A N/A N/A

Checklist for Health Care Service Plan 
Filings relating to the Qualified Dental 
Plans in the California Health Benefits 
Exchange.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-006 (OPL).pdf Newly Enacted Statutes and Regulations
Provider Relations
Health Services
Pharmacy

Various 8/1/2018 9/1/2018
Compliance Requirement Not Met: Policy 
Revisions required for 3.02-P,  3.07-P, 
and 3.42-P.

Compliance 
Requirement Met: 
Policies and 
Procedures were 
revised.

DMHC APL 17-007 (OPL).pdf
Timely Access Compliance Reports Measurement Years 2016 and 
2017

Compliance
Provider Relations
IT
Grievance

Provider Appointment  
Availability Survey

Timely Access Compliance 
Reports

11/28/2018 11/30/2018

Compliance Requirement Met: The Plan 
operationalized all APL requirements, 
including contracting with two (2) 
external vendors to perform the required 
Reports and Surveys for MY 2016 and MY 
2017. The Plan maintains the 
administrative capacity and expertise to 
self administer PAAS.  All DMHC filings 
were submitted timely.

DMHC APL 17-008 (OPL).pdf Filing EHB Worksheets N/A N/A N/A N/A

Pertains to Individual Plan Subscriber 
contracts, Small Group Plan EOC's or 
Combined Individual or Small Group 
EOC/Disclosure Forms.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-009 (OPL).pdf Guidance Regarding AB 72 and Notice to Enrollees N/A N/A N/A N/A
Informational: AB 72's prohibition on 
surprise balance billing effective July 1, 
2017.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-010 (OPL).pdf Qualified Health Plan Guidance Regarding Silver and Dual Rates N/A N/A N/A N/A
Qualified Health Plan Guidance regarding 
Silver and Dual Rates.

N/A N/A N/A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

194 / 224 194



Kern Health Systems

2017 DMHC All Plan Letters and Status Updates 

Attachment C

2 of 2

APL Number Description
Impacted 

Department(s)
Impacted Functions

Plan 
Compliance 
Start Date

Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial 

Compliance 
Status

Current 
Status/Comment

Current 
Compliance 

Review Status

DMHC APL 17-011 (OPL).pdf Guidance Regarding AB 72 and Notice to Enrollees N/A N/A N/A N/A
Guidance for non contracting individual 
health care professionals from surprise 
balance billing an enrollee.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-012 (OPL).pdf Compliance With SB 908’s Requirements N/A N/A N/A N/A

Requirements Regarding Notice of 
Unreasonable or Not Justified Rate 
Increases for Individual or Small Group 
Products.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-013 (OPL).pdf
State of Emergency Due To Fires in Napa, Sonoma and Yuba 
Counties

N/A N/A N/A N/A
Pertains to State of Emergency due to 
fires in Napa, Sonoma and Yuba 
Counties.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-014 (OPL).pdf SB 546 Implementation - Large Group Renewal Notice 
Requirements

N/A N/A N/A N/A
Pertains to Large Group Renewal Notice 
Requirements.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-015 (OPL).pdf SB 137 Guidance Regarding Provider Directory Annual Filings
Provider Relations
Compliance
IT

Provider Directory 
Annual Filings

11/26/2018 12/20/2018
Compliance Requirement Met: 12.13-I, 
Provider Directory, is under review with 
DMHC. 

DMHC APL 17-016 (OPL).pdf State of Emergency Due To Fires in Ventura and Los Angeles 
Counties

N/A N/A N/A N/A
State of Emergency due to Fires in 
Ventura and Los Angeles Counties.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-017 (OPL).pdf
Knox-Keene Act Standard For Determining Whether An 
“Emergency” Existed For Purposes
Of Provider Reimbursement

N/A N/A N/A N/A
Applies to all Full Service Commercial 
Health Plans and Specialized Behavioral 
Health Plans only.

N/A N/A N/A

Key

Compliance - YES
Compliance - NO
Outcome Pending
N/A-Informational 
document

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

195 195 / 224



Kern Health Systems

2017 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment C

1 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted 
Department(s)

Impacted Functions
Plan 

Compliance 
Start Date

Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial 

Compliance 
Status

Current Status/Comment
Current 

Compliance 
Review Status

APL17-001.pdf
2017-2018 Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Meds/834 Cutoff 
And Processing Schedule

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL17-002.pdf
Health Education and Cultural and Linguistic Group Needs 
Assessment (Supersedes PL 10-012)

Health Education Annual GNA Survey 5/25/2018 7/31/2018
Compliance Requirement Not Met: 
Policy 2.11- I, Group Needs Assessment, 
requires minor policy revisions. 

Compliance Requirement 
Met: The Plan revised 2.11-I, 
Group Needs Assessment.

APL17-003.pdf
Treatment of Recoveries Made by the Managed Care Health Plan 
of Overpayments to Providers

Claims Recovery of overpayments 4/19/2018 6/15/2018

Compliance Requirement Not Met: 
Policy 6.01- P, Claims Submission and 
Reimbursement, was updated with the 
required revisions. Policy 6.29-I, 
Recovery of Claims Overpayments 
requires minor policy revisions. 

Compliance Requirement 
Met: Policy 6.29-I, Recovery 
of Claims Overpayments was 
updated to reference Policy 
6.01- P, Claims Submission 
and Reimbursement.

APL17-004.pdf Subcontractual Relationships and Delegation

Corporate Services
Utilization 
Management
Quality Improvement
Provider Relations
Information 
Technology

New and existing 
Subcontracting and 
Delegation requirements.

8/9/2018 12/31/2018

In Process: Minor revisions required, key 
Stakeholders will revise the Professional 
Services Agreement (PSA) and align the 
PSA with the APL.  

APL17-005.pdf Certification of Document and Data Submissions

Claims
Health Services
Provider Relations
Accounting
Member Services
Compliance
Executive
Information Systems

Timely submission of 
accurate data, documents, 
and reporting to DHCS

8/7/2018 8/28/2018

Compliance Requirement Met: 14.57-I, is 
in alignment with the APL requirements.  
The Plan and the Delegated entities 
comply with the  requirements related to 
certification of data, information, and 
documentation.

APL17-006.pdf
Grievance and Appeal Requirements and Revised Notice 
Templates and “Your Rights” Attachments (Supersedes All Plan 
Letters 04-006 and 05-005 and Policy Letter 09-006)

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations
Compliance

Grievance and Appeals 
Processes

6/1/2018 10/1/2018
Compliance Requirement Not Met: The 
quarterly Grievance Report to DHCS does 
not include the Exempt Grievances. 

Compliance Requirement 
Met: The Plan integrated the 
Exempt Grievances into the 
quarterly DHCS Grievance 
Report and resubmitted 
Q3'17, Q4'17, Q1'18, and 
Q2'18.

APL17-007.pdf

Continuity of Care for New Enrollees Transitioned to Managed 
Care After Requesting a Medical Exemption and Implementation 
of Monthly Medical Exemption Review Denial Reporting 
(Supersedes All Plan Letter 15-001) 

Health Services
Provider Relations
IT
Member Services

Continuity of Care for New 
Members

5/4/2018 6/12/2018

Compliance Requirement Not Met: The 
Plan failed to retain a copy of the 
Notification of the Medical Exemption 
Request (MER) sent to the Member. 

Compliance Requirement 
Met: Effective 5/25/18 the 
Plan implemented a process 
that requires MSRs to save a 
copy of the MER that is sent 
to the Member.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

196 / 224 196



Kern Health Systems

2017 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment C

2 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted 
Department(s)

Impacted Functions
Plan 

Compliance 
Start Date

Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial 

Compliance 
Status

Current Status/Comment
Current 

Compliance 
Review Status

APL17-008.pdf
Requirement to Participate in the Medi-Cal Drug Utilization 
Review Program

Health Services
Pharmacy

Requirements to Participate 
in the Medi-Cal Drug 
Utilization Review Program

7/2/2018 8/31/2018

Compliance Requirement Met: 13.04-I, 
Formulary Process and Drug Utilization 
Review,  is in alignment with the APL 
requirements.

APL17-009.pdf
Reporting Requirements Related to Provider Preventable 
Conditions

Health Services
Claims
Provider Relations
IT

Reporting requirements for 
Claims Encounter Data 
resulting from PPCs. 

6/1/2018 7/27/2018

Compliance Requirement Not Met: A 
Provider Bulletin Notice advising 
Providers of current PPC reporting 
requirements was not generated.

Compliance Requirement 
Met: The Plan generated a 
Provider Bulletin advising 
Providers of current PPC 
reporting requirements and 
posted the Bulletin on the 
External Website on 7/25/18.

APL17-010.pdf
Non-Emergency Medical and Non-Medical Transportation 
Services

Member Services
Provider Relations
Health Services

Non-Emergency Medical and 
Non-Medical Transportation 
Services.

7/10/2018 11/30/2018

Compliance Requirement Met:  5.15-I, 
Member Transportation Assistance,  is in 
alignment with the APL requirements. 
Compliance randomly selected samples 
for verification of reconciliation .

APL17-011.pdf
Standards for Determining Threshold Languages and 
Requirements for Section 1557 of the Affordable Care Act

Member Services
Provider Relations
Health Services

Identifies standards for 
Determining Threshold 
Languages and 
Requirements for Section 
1557 of the Affordable Care 
Act

6/11/2018 7/17/2018

Compliance Requirement Met: 3.70- I, 
Cultural and Linguistic Services, 3.71-P 
Linguistic Services, and 12.02-I 
Translation of Written Member 
Informing Materials, are in line with APL 
requirements.

APL17-012.pdf
All Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Operating in Coordinated 
Care Initiative Counties

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL17-013.pdf
Requirements for Health Risk Assessment Of Medi-Cal Seniors 
and Persons with Disabilities

Member Services
Provider Relations
Health Services
Health Homes 
Program

Outlines the Requirements 
for the Health Risk 
Assessment of Medi-Cal 
Seniors and Persons with 
Disabilities

5/23/2018 12/10/2018

Compliance Requirement Not Met: 3.75-
I, is not in alignment with the APL 
requirements, DHCS Contract A.10.4. and 
CA.W&I §14182 14.A-E. The Plan will 
operationalize process and procedures 
and revise 3.75-I. on 12/10/2018.

APL17-014.pdf  Quality and Performance Improvement Requirements 
(Supersedes APL 16-018) 

Health Services
Quality Improvement

Outlines changes to the 
Quality and Performance 
Improvement Program

9/8/2018 11/28/2018

20.50- I, Medi-Cal Managed Care Quality 
and Performance Improvement Program 
Requirements is in alignment with APL 
17-014 (implementation date 
4/13/2018).

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

197 197 / 224



Kern Health Systems

2017 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment C

3 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted 
Department(s)

Impacted Functions
Plan 

Compliance 
Start Date

Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial 

Compliance 
Status

Current Status/Comment
Current 

Compliance 
Review Status

APL17-015.pdf Palliative Care and Medi-Cal Managed Care

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services
Health Homes

Outlines the obligations of 
MCPs to provide palliative 
care to their beneficiaries.

11/30/2018 12/31/2018

In process: Compliance will perform a 
policy comparison matrix against the APL 
and conduct interviews with key 
Stakeholders.

APL17-016.pdf Alcohol Misuse: Screening and Behavioral Counseling 
Interventions in Primary Care (Supersedes APL 14-004)

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services

Outlines the obligations of 
MCPs to provide Alcohol 
Misuse Screening and 
Counseling.

N/A N/A APL 17-016 is superseded by APL 18-014. N/A N/A N/A

APL17-017.pdf Long Term Care Coordination and Disenrollment (Supersedes APL 
03-003)

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services

Clarifies the requirements for 
coordination of care and 
placement of Members in 
LTC and disenrollment 
requirements of the 
program.

11/28/2018 12/28/2018

In process: A Compliance Auditor will 
meet with the Administrative Director of 
Health Services on 12/10/18 to discuss 
current Process and Procedures in place.

APL17-018.pdf Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Responsibilities for 
Outpatient Mental Health Services (Supersedes APL 13-021)

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services

Explains the contractual 
responsibilities of MCPs for 
the provision of medically 
necessary outpatient mental 
health services and the 
regulatory requirements for 
the Medicaid Mental Health 
Parity Final Rule.

11/28/2018 12/28/2018

In process: A Compliance Auditor will 
meet with the Administrative Director of 
Health Services on 12/10/18 to discuss 
current Process and Procedures in place.

APL17-019.pdf Provider Credentialing / Recredentialing and Screening / 
Enrollment (Supersedes APL 16-012)

Provider Relations
Quality Improvement

Updates to the Plan's 
requirements related to 
screening, enrollment, 
credentialing, and 
Recredentialing of Providers.

N/A N/A
The State extended the deadline to  
implement the APL requirements. The 
Plan meets current requirements.

N/A N/A N/A

APL17-020.pdf American Indian Health Programs

Accounting
Claims
Configuration
Provider Relations
Member Services

Outlines reimbursement 
rates for the American Indian 
Health Programs, resulting in 
potential changes in contract 
and payments.

5/14/2018 6/22/2018

Compliance Requirement Met: 6.31-P 
American Indian Programs, is in line with 
the APL requirements. 6.31-P was 
approved by KHS Management and fully 
implemented on 4/2/2018.

APL17-021.pdf
Workers’ Compensation – Notice of Change to Workers’ 
Compensation Recovery Program; Reporting and Other 
Requirements (Supersedes APL 04-004)

Claims
Finance
Compliance

Outlines DHCS Workers' 
Compensation Recovery 
Program requirements and 
KHS engagement in the 
recovery process.

5/7/2018 7/5/2018

Compliance Requirement Met: 60.06-I, 
Third Party Liability, policy  revisions are 
in line with the APL requirements. 60.06-I 
was fully implemented on 6/21/2018.

Key

Compliance - Yes

Compliance - No

Outcome Pending
N/A-
Informational/Supersedes 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

198 / 224 198



Kern Health Systems

2018 Compliance Policy and Procedure Audit Status Updates

Attachment D

1 of 1

Policy Description Responsibility Audit 
Start Date

Audit 
Completion Date

Initial Status/
Comment

Initial 
Compliance 

Status

Current Status/
Comment

Current 
Compliance 

Review 
Status

4.31-P, Urgent Care Center
Kern Health Systems (KHS) will contract with a facility as an 
Urgent Care Center only if the facility meets the requirements for 
hours of operation and facility capabilities set forth in this policy. 

Provider Relations 9/20/2018 10/15/2018 Compliance Requirement Met.

4.08-P, Informed Consent

Contracted providers treating Kern Health Systems (KHS) 
members are responsible for obtaining consent prior to 
treatment. No elective surgery or invasive procedure requiring 
consent may be initiated by a KHS contract provider or KHS 
contract facility without the verification by those in control of 
the patient that a properly executed informed consent is in the 
patient's chart.

Provider Relations 9/20/2018 10/19/2018
The Policy Review/Revision 
date exceeded the three (3) 
year review period.  

Compliance 
Requirement Met: 
4.08-P is current.

4.25-P, Provider Network and 
Contracting

Addresses compliance requirements for all provider types willing 
to contract with Kern Health System.

Provider Relations 9/20/2018 10/23/2018
Minor Policy revisions 
required.

Compliance 
Requirement Met: 
4.25-P is current.

5.09-I, Telephone Answering 
Standards

Defines department standards for answering incoming calls 
during business hours.  Defines Process and Procedures for 
incoming calls. 

Director of 
Member Services

10/1/2018 11/21/2018
Compliance Requirement Met: 
5.09 is in line with  current 
standards.

5.31-I, Member Services Training
Defines the Plan's requirements for providing comprehensive 
training and an orientation program to new employees in the 
Member Services Department .

Director of 
Member Services

10/1/2018 11/21/2018

The Policy was eliminated. 
Contractual requirements do 
not require implementation of 
a Member Services Training 
Policy.

5.33-I, Personal Representatives

To provide guidelines for recognizing a Member's Personal 
Representative as having the right to be provided a Member's 
PHI and to provide the steps necessary for verification of the 
identity and legal authority of a person requesting a Member's 
PHI prior to disclosure.

Director of 
Member Services

10/1/2018 11/21/2018

Compliance Requirement Not 
Met: The review date and 
format of the Policy were not 
current.

Compliance 
Requirement Met: 
The review date 
and format of the 
Policy are current.

5.16-I, Assistance with Medi-Cal 
Members Verification of 
Citizenship

Kern Health Systems (KHS) will provide assistance to Members 
requesting information on Medi-Cal Citizenship Verification 
Requirements. As a Managed Care Plan, the Policy outlines its 
responsibility in conjunction with the Federal Deficit Reduction 
Act of 2005, Section 60.6 as referenced in MMCD All Plan Letter 
07017.

Director of 
Member Services

11/7/2018 11/21/2018

5.16-I, was retired and the 
process was incorporated into 
the Member Services 
Representative (MSR) Training 
Protocol.

Key

Compliance - YES

Compliance - NO

Outcome Pending

N/A - informational document

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

199 199 / 224



Kern Health Systems
Attachment E

KHS Dashboard Performance Reports
(Critical Performance Measurements)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

200 / 224 200



Membership

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

201 201 / 224



Membership

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

202 / 224 202



Revenue

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

203 203 / 224



Kern Health Systems

Performance Reports
Operations Metrics

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

204 / 224 204



Enrollment - Market Share

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

205 205 / 224



Claims Efficiency and Quality

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

206 / 224 206



Member Services

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

207 207 / 224



Member Services Calls Handled

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

208 / 224 208



Provider Network and Terminations

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

209 209 / 224



Fall • 2018

Member Rights
Do you have a service or quality 
of care complaint against 
Kern Family Health Care or a 
provider? Please call us first at 
661-632-1590 (Bakersfield) 
or 800-391-2000 (outside of 
Bakersfield). Or visit our website: 
kernfamilyhealthcare.com.

You may call the Department of 
Managed Health Care (DMHC) for 
help if:
■ Your grievance is an emergency.
■ You are not happy with Kern
Family Health Care’s decision. 
■ It has not been resolved in
30 days.

The DMHC’s toll-free 
number is 888-HMO-2219
(888-466-2219). Its TDD  
line (for people with hearing 
and speech impair ments) 
is 877-688-9891. You may 
also call the DHCS Office of 
the Ombudsman toll-free at 
888-452-8609.

Kern Family Health Care 
would like to introduce our 
Health Home Program, Kern 

Care. Kern Care started in 2017 and 
is made up of health care workers 
who are helping our members 
achieve better health.

There are four Health Home sites 
in Kern County. Kern Medical has 
REACH and GROW, Omni–Roberts 
Lane, and Dignity Comprehensive 
Care Clinic. Two more sites will 
open by the end of the year. 

Kern Care offers: 
■ Free transportation for your
medical visits.
■ Helping your family and caregivers
be part of your journey to better 
health.
■ Helping you get in touch with
community-based care that can 
help you. 
■ Free gifts for keeping your
scheduled appointments and for 
taking part in Kern Care.
■ Did we forget to mention it’s a
free service? Yes, it’s free. 

Eligibility depends on a few 
factors. Members with more than one 
chronic condition, a severe condition, 
and members who have had 

  WE SPEAK YOUR
LANGUAGE Please call
800-391-2000.

health
family TM

Standard
U.S. Postage

PAID
Walla Walla, WA

Permit No. 44

Kern Care

emergency care or hospitalizations 
may be able to join Kern Care.

If you would like to learn more 
about the Kern Care program, 
please call 844-597-5342.

Attachment F

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

210 / 224 210



2 KFHC office address: 5701 Truxtun Ave., No. 201, Bakersfield, CA 93309family health

wellness

If you spend any time in the yogurt 
aisles of supermarkets, you’ve probably 
heard of probiotics. But what are they? 
Are they good for your health? 

To answer those questions, here are 
the basics. First, most probiotics are live 
cultures. These bacteria are similar to or 
the same as those naturally found in your 
gut that help your body function properly.

You can find probiotics in yogurt 
and other dairy products, like kefir and 
aged cheeses. They can also be found 
in some nondairy foods (like kimchi or 
sauerkraut) and supplements.

KFHC covers acupuncture 
for select members

A cupuncture is the practice of using fine 
needles at specific points in the body to 
relieve pain.

What could you use acupuncture for?
 Acupuncture is used to relieve discomfort from 
a variety of conditions, including pain that has 
not responded to traditional treatment, such as:
■ Unexplained nausea and vomiting.
■ Lower back and neck pain.

What is covered?  Acupuncture services are 
covered when they are medically necessary and 
meet Kern Family Health Care authorization of 
coverage and utilization review requirements. 

Acupuncture services are limited to a 
maximum of two services per calendar month. 

And what about their health benefits? 
There’s evidence that some probiotics may 
help prevent diarrhea caused by infections
or prescription drugs when your normal 
bowel flora has been altered. Some may 
also ease the symptoms of IBS (irritable 
bowel syndrome) or lactose intolerance.

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration
only approves health claims for drugs, 
not supplements. Much more research is 
needed to find out exactly how they work.

One caution: Be sure to check with 
your doctor before taking any probiotic 
supplements. They have a good safety 
record with healthy people. But they 
may cause severe side effects if you 
have serious health problems.
Sources: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics; National Institutes of Health 

Should 
you be for 

probiotics? 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

211 211 / 224



3KFHC mailing address: 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93311 family health

your health

A sthma is treated with two kinds of medicines: controller 
medicines to prevent symptoms and rescue medicines to stop 
asthma symptoms.

Controller medicines are also called long-term medicines. They help 
prevent asthma symptoms and should be used every day, even if you feel 
well. They work by helping to reduce swelling and mucus buildup inside 
the airways (breathing tubes). They also relax the muscles around the 
airways. This opens the airways, which allows more air to be breathed in 
and out. Controller medicines will not help you during an asthma attack. 

Rescue medicines are also called quick-relief medicines. They work
fast to relieve asthma symptoms when they occur. Rescue inhalers are 
the most common rescue medicines.
■ Take them when you are coughing, wheezing, having trouble breathing
or having an asthma attack. 
■ They can be used just before exercising to help prevent asthma
symptoms that are caused by exercise.
■ Tell your doctor if you are using rescue medicines twice a week or
more. Your asthma may not be under control, and your doctor may need 
to change your dose of daily control medicines.
Sources: American Lung Association; National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 

We all go through sad times. But 
if sadness casts a long and lasting 
shadow over your life, it could be 
more serious. For some, it is serious 
enough to commit suicide!

Feeling that way can be a sign 
of depression. Depression isn’t a 
character flaw or failure—it’s an 
illness that you shouldn’t ignore. It 
shouldn’t be ignored by a family or a 
community either. And if you are that 
family member, friend or stranger 
whom a person is reaching out to, 
stop and listen; be present; seek 
professionals and resources; and if 
you think the person is a danger to 
themselves or others, call 911. Be 
observant of others.

If you are depressed, you might 
lose interest in hobbies or other 
things you once enjoyed. And you 
might feel like you’re empty inside.

There are other warning signs too. 
For instance, you may:
■ Sleep too much or not enough.
■ Overeat—or lose your appetite.
■ Feel restless.
■ Easily get distracted or have trouble
remembering things.
■ Feel like you don’t have any energy.
■ Feel hopeless or worthless or
dislike yourself.
■ Get irritated easily.
■ Think about death or suicide.
■ Attempt suicide.

If you think you might be depressed,
tell your doctor or a family member 
or friend. Reach out to someone! 
Your doctor may want to learn more 
about your symptoms. Depressed? 
It’s treatable. Medicines, therapy or an 
attentive ear help most people feel better.

Sources: American Psychiatric Association; crisiscallcenter.org; Mental Health America; 
suicidepreventionlifeline.org 

Is it depression? 
Talk to your doctor

Know your asthma 
medicines

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

212 / 224 212



4KFHC office address: 5701 Truxtun Ave., No. 201, Bakersfield, CA 93309 family health

health educator corner

  CHECK OUT our weekly
recipes on Facebook:  
@KernFamilyHealthCare.

Oral health 
In Kern County, 1 out of 3 children
does not have a yearly oral health 
exam. Oral health includes the 
person’s ability to bite, chew, 
smile and speak. Here are some 
tips to improve oral health:
■ Reduce sugar intake to prevent
tooth decay and tooth loss. 
■ Use fluoride toothpaste to
prevent cavities.
■ Brush teeth in the morning and
at night.
■ Floss between the teeth to
remove dental plaque. 
■ Ask your doctor about fluoride
varnish if your child is under 
6 years old.

Always talk to your dentist 
if you have any concerns about 
dental health. 

If you have Medi-Cal, you may 
be approved for Medi-Cal’s Dental 
Program. For more information, 
call the Department of Human 
Services at 661-631-6000.
Sources: California Health and Human Services; Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention; World Health Organization 

Valley fever
Bernardo Ochoa, MPH, Member Health Educator 

Q Do I have valley fever or the flu?

A Valley fever has common symptoms like the flu. This may lead to
a delay in diagnosis. Many people who are exposed to the fungus 

that causes valley fever have never had symptoms. Other people may 
have flu-like symptoms, like fatigue (tiredness), cough, fever, shortness 
of breath, headache, night sweats, muscle aches, joint pain, and a rash 
on the upper body or legs. For more information, please go to cdc.gov.

Don’t forget to wash your hands! And get a FLU SHOT today!

Tuberculosis (TB)
Carlos Bello, MPH, CHES, Senior Health Educator

Q Who is at high risk for developing TB disease?

A There are two common groups of people at high risk for TB disease:
  ■ People who have recent TB infections. This includes children 

less than 5 years old and people from areas of the world with high rates 
of TB. Other high-risk groups include homeless people, injection drug 
users, and people with HIV infection. 
■ People with a weak immune system. This includes babies and young
children. Other high-risk groups include people with certain health 
conditions, such as HIV infection, substance abuse, diabetes, and organ 
transplants.

Winter recipes 
Flor Del Hoyo, MPH, Member Health Educator

Q What should I do to balance my meals in the cold months?

A Most of us struggle to keep a healthy balance during the fall and
winter. This season, take a breather. Stock up on veggies that are 

in season, like Brussels sprouts, winter squash, carrots and sweet 
potatoes. It’s time for warm soups and roasted veggies. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

213 213 / 224



Kern Family Health Care 
complies with applicable 
federal civil rights laws and 
does not discriminate on the 
basis of race, color, national 
origin, age, disability, or sex.

ATTENTION: If you speak a 
language other than English, 
language assistance services, 
free of charge, are available to 
you. Call 800-391-2000.

ATENCIÓN: Si habla español, 
tiene a su disposición 
servicios gratuitos de 
asistencia lingüística. Llame 
al 800-391-2000.

注意：如果您使用繁體中
文，您可以免費獲得語言
援助服務。請致電 
800-391-2000。

5KFHC mailing address: 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93311 family health

As soon as you know that you’re 
pregnant:

 Make an appointment for your 
first prenatal visit within the first 
3 months of pregnancy.

 Schedule transportation for 
your appointment, if needed. 

Have your provider’s office fill 
out, sign, and return the incentive 
form to KFHC. 

 At your appointment, have your 
provider fill out the form. 

Send the form by mail or fax to 
receive a $30 Target gift card 
by mail.

After the birth of your baby:
 Schedule your postpartum care 

visit soon after the birth of your 
baby. 

Make sure your visit is between 
3 to 7 weeks (21 to 56 days) after 
the birth of your baby. 

You will receive a $30 Target gift 
card by mail.

Have more questions about your 
pregnancy? Talk to your provider. 
They can help answer your 
questions and guide you to make 
the best choices possible. 
Sources: Office on Women’s Health; World Health Organization

healthy pregnancy

A re you thinking of starting 
or growing your family? 
Take good care of your 

health as soon as you think about 
getting pregnant. Mom’s health 
is vital to a growing baby. KFHC
will reward you for visiting your 
provider in the first trimester and 
after the birth of your child.

As soon as you know or think 
you’re pregnant, schedule a visit with
your primary care provider (PCP). 
Your PCP will confirm pregnancy.
The PCP may also find your due date!

Once you have a confirmed 
pregnancy, choose an obstetrician 
(OB). OBs are doctors trained to 
care for women during pregnancy. 
During your pregnancy visits, expect 
full examinations to make sure you 
and the baby are healthy. You will 
also need lab tests and will answer 
questions about your health. Keep 

all your OB visits to ensure a safe 
and healthy pregnancy. 

Once you’re home with your 
new baby, don’t forget about your 
own health—even if the birth went 
smoothly. Your OB will check to 
make sure you’re healing well. 
Schedule your postpartum visit for 
3 to 7 weeks after birth. Your OB 
will discuss your plans for future 
pregnancies. Talk to your OB about 
how you are feeling (body and 
mind). This visit focuses on you, 
your health and well-being. Ask any 
questions you may have! 

“What’s missing? Am I ready?” 
These are common thoughts for 
new parents during a pregnancy. 
Start a list of things to ask your 
provider during the follow-up visits. 

To qualify for our KFHC Member 
Pregnancy Incentives, do the 
following: 

  IF YOU NEED HELP with
any of the items above, call
800-391-2000. A Member
Services Representative can
help with finding a provider,
scheduling appointments and
transportation. 

Healthy 
pregnancy, 
healthy baby

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

214 / 224 214



FAMILY HEALTH is published as a community service  

for the friends and patrons of KERN FAMILY HEALTH CARE,  

9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93311, telephone  

800-391-2000.

Information in FAMILY HEALTH comes from a wide range  

of medical experts. If you have any concerns or questions 

about specific content that may affect your health, please 

contact your health care provider. Models may be used in 

photos and illustrations.

Editorial Board
CEO Douglas A. Hayward
Chief Medical Officer  Martha Tasinga, MD
Director of Marketing and Public Relations Louis Iturriria 
Director of Health Education,  
Cultural & Linguistic Services    Isabel Silva

2018 © Coffey Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.
health
family

We post current health care news and tips to help you and your 
family stay healthy. You can also get important member updates 
and see what Kern Family Health Care is doing in your community.

Follow us on Twitter  
at twitter.com/_KFHC

Facebook “f” Logo C MYK / .ai

Like us on Facebook at 
facebook.com/KernFamilyHealthCare

Watch the Kern Family Health 
Care channel on YouTube

member news

*Health care providers can be flexible in making appointments if a longer waiting time is not harmful to the member’s health. It must be noted in the member’s record that a 
longer waiting time will not be harmful to the member.

Timely access to care
Kern Family Health Care has standards so that you 
receive timely access to care. The amounts of time 
you should have to wait when scheduling an 
appointment with your primary care provider (PCP), 
specialists and other health professionals are listed 
to the right. If you have to wait longer than these 
appropriate wait times when scheduling an 
appointment, please call our Member Services 
Department at 661-632-1590 (Bakersfield) or 
800-391-2000 (outside of Bakersfield) and we will 
help you schedule a more timely appointment.

TYPE OF MEDICAL APPOINTMENT APPOINTMENT WAIT TIMES
PCP routine and follow-up 10 business days*

Specialists 15 business days*

Mental health 10 business days*

Urgent appointments for services that 
do not require prior authorization

Within 48 hours*

Urgent appointments for services that
require prior authorization

Within 96 hours*

Ancillary services such as x-rays, lab
tests and physical therapy

15 business days*

Help stop fraud!
You can help us stop health care 
fraud.

Here are some kinds of fraud:
■ Letting someone use a Kern
Family Health Care (KFHC) member 
ID Card that does not belong to him 
or her.
■ Giving wrong information on
forms.
■ Visiting many doctors and
pharmacies for the same drug.
■ Trying to get medicines that a
doctor didn’t order.

Do you know someone doing 
these things? If so, call KFHC’s 
Member Services Department 
at 661-632-1590 or toll-free 
at 800-391-2000. Ask for the 
Compliance Department.

Ask your 
provider 
Have you been to the emergency 
room recently? Not sure when 
to go to the urgent care center? 
Write down three questions for 
your provider to help you decide 
what would be your best care 
option when you get sick. 

1.

2.

3.

Take them to your next 
provider visit.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

215 215 / 224





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Bruce Wearda, R.Ph. 

Date: December 13, 2018 

Re:  Pharmacy & Therapeutics (P&T) modifications 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background  

The P&T committee has assessed that the KHS formulary adequately provides medically 

necessary drug classes and appropriate limits to help ensure that the pharmaceuticals available and

their manner prescribed will provide appropriate care (aligned with national guidelines), improve 

HEDIS scores, and minimize fraud, waste, and abuse in the area of pulmonology, dermatology,

and OB/GYN. 

The formulary was evaluated not only on upcoming therapies and medicines available, but also 

scrutinized older medications for relevancy.   

The P&T committee is continuing to evaluate the appropriateness of the pharmaceuticals available

are not only efficacious and cost effective, but that the safety profile is sound. 

Requested Action   

Accept the following recommendation of the P&T Committee: 

Add the following drugs.  They are in the same class as current medications on the Formulary.  

The relative cost per prescription is similar or better than current drugs in the same category. 

 For the management of COPD:  Anoro Ellipta and Stiolto Respimat (as an alternative),

Trelegy Ellipta will require a prior authorization after documentation of trying and failing

long acting cholingerics and inhaled corticosteroid/long acting bronchodilator

combinations.

 For dermatology management:  isotretinoin 20 mg and 40 mg capsules if prescribed by

dermatologists.  Ivermectin if prescribed by dermatologists.

 OB/GYN management:  Lo Loestrin by prior authorization if prescribed by an OB/GYN.

Orilissa with prior authorization by OB/GYN.

The following modification will occur with Nuva Ring.  It no longer will require a prior 

authorization. 

 Clotrimazole/betamethasone will be removed due to clinical reasons.  Formulary

alternatives are available.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

217 217 / 224





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Bruce Wearda, R.Ph. 

Date: December 13, 2018 

Re: Recommendation of Pharmacy & Therapeutic (P&T) Committee members 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Background  

In accordance to KHS Policy 10.01-I, candidates nominated to sit on the clinical committees are 

to be presented to the Board of Directors.  

Committee members serve for two-year terms.  Five members are up for re-appointment: Allison

Bell, Pharm. D, Dilbaugh Gehlawat, M.D., pediatrician, Sarabjeet Singh, MD., FACC, FAHA, 

FACP, general medical doctor position, Saman Ratnayake, M.D, internist, and Vasanthi Srinivas, 

M.D., OB/GYN.  

Other members currently on the committee, continuing to serve are: Jeremiah Joson, Pharm. D, 

CGP, BCPS, BC-ADM geriatric specialty practice pharmacist and Joseph Tran, Pharm D, 

community chain pharmacist.  The Board Pharmacy Representative, KHS CMO, and Director of

Pharmacy are ongoing standing committee members. 

Requested Action   

Approve re-appointment of the following members to the P&T Committee:  

 Allison Bell, Pharm. D is a local pharmacist representing the independent retail pharmacy.

 Dilbaugh Gehlawat, M.D., is a local pediatrician.

 Sarabjeet Singh, MD., FACC, FAHA, FACP, representing the general medical doctor

position.

 Saman Ratnayake, M.D, is the committee’s internal medicine representative.

 Vasanthi Srinivas, M.D., is representing the OB/GYN function of the committee.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

219 219 / 224





SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, October 5, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M. 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

Members absent: Casas 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats denotes
Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED WITH 
A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask
a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee may take
action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS
ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government
Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

221 221 / 224



Summary Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 10/5/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on August 3, 2018 - 
APPROVED  
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas 

4) Proposed Agreement with VOYA, to administer services related to the Employer 401(a)
and 457(b) Retirement Plans (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

5) Proposed Agreement with Crayon Software Experts, LLC, to purchase Microsoft
Licensing, maintenance and technical support, from January 1, 2019 through
December 31, 2021, in an amount not to exceed $844,495 (Fiscal Impact: $844,495;
Budgeted) -
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

6) Proposed Purchasing agreements associated with the new building for technology
infrastructure, from October 11, 2018 through December 31, 2018, in an amount not to
exceed $1,500,000 (Fiscal Impact: $1,500,000; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

7) Unusual travel request for Kern Health Systems Director of Government Affairs and
Business Development to attend the Project Management Institute’s PMO Symposium
in Washington DC, from November 11, 2018 through November 14, 2018, in  an
amount not to exceed $4,047 (Fiscal Impact: $4,047; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

8) Unusual travel request for Kern Health Systems Project Management Supervisor to
attend the Project Management Institute’s PMO Symposium in Washington DC, from
November 10, 2018 through November 14, 2018, in  an amount not to exceed $4,082
(Fiscal Impact: $4,082; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Rhoades: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for July 2018 and August 2018
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under $100,000
budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted for July 2018 and August 2018 (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

222 / 224 222



Summary Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 10/5/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the 
KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 9700 
Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort will be 
made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting material
available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) working days 
in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2018

223 223 / 224




	KHS Board of Directors Meeting, Dec. 13, 2018
	Agenda
	Item CA-6 - Board minutes of Oct. 11, 2018
	Item 7 - Proposed KHS Resolution
	Item CA-8 - Report on KHS investment portfolio for 3rd Qtr.
	Item CA-9 - Report on KHS 2019 Marketing Plan
	Item CA-10 - Proposed policy with OPTUM
	Item 11 - Proposed KHS 2019 Operating and Capital Budgets
	Item 12 - Proposed Budget Request for 2019 Project Consulting
	Item CA-13 - Proposed IT 2019 New Building Purchases
	Item 14 - Report on KHS financials for Sept. 2018 and Oct. 2018
	Item CA-15 - Report on Accounts Payable for Sept. 2018 and Oct. 2018
	Item CA-16 - Proposed KHS provider contracts
	Item 17 - CMO Report
	Item 18 - CEO Report
	Item CA-19 - Proposed modifications to KHS formulary
	Item CA-20 - Proposed appointments to KHS P&T Committee
	Item CA-21 A - Finance meeting minutes of Oct. 5, 2018



